AGENDA

VILLAGE OF OAK PARK
TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION MEETING
MONDAY, October 28, 2024 - 7:00PM
COUNCIL CHAMBERS - VILLAGE HALL

1) Call to Order / Roll Call

2) Agenda Approval

3) Approval of Transportation Commission Meeting Minutes
3.1) July 8, 2024 Transportation Commission Meeting Minutes
3.2) August 12, 2024 Transportation Commission Meeting Minutes
3.3) September 9, 2024 Transportation Commission Meeting Minutes

4) Non-Agenda Public Comment - up to 15 minutes

Public statements of up to three minutes may be made in person or writing. Written comments
will be read into the record at the meeting. To comment, email a request to transportation@oak-
park.us, indicating an intent to speak at the meeting or including a statement to be read into the
record. Requests must be received no later than 120 minutes prior to the start of the meeting.
Written comments also may be placed in the Oak Park Payment Drop Box across from the south
entrance to Village Hall, 123 Madison St., no later than the day prior to the meeting.

5) New Business

a) Oak Park Bike Plan Update
b) Madison Street Corridor Traffic Study

6) Old Business

a) Draft 2025 Transportation Commission Work Plan (continuation from the September
9, 2024 Transportation Commission meeting)

7) Adjourn

If you require assistance to participate in any Village program or activity, contact the ADA Coordinator at
708.358.5430 or email ADACoordinator@oak-park.us at least 48 hours before the scheduled activity.



mailto:ADACoordinator@oak-park.us
mailto:transportation@oak-park.us
mailto:transportation@oak-park.us

DRAFT Meeting Minutes
Transportation Commission
Monday, July 8, 2024 - 7:00 PM
Council Chambers - Village Hall

1. Call to Order

Staff Liaison Jill Juliano called the meeting to order at 7:06 PM.
Roll Call

Present: Jack Eskin, Jason Jenkins, Julie Johnston Ahlen, Jason Nudelman, Chair Ron Burke,
and Mike Sturino, Plan Commission Chair

Absent: Jenna Holzberg

Staff: Staff Liaison Jill Juliano, Village Engineer Bill McKenna, Parking & Mobility Services
Manager Sean Keane, and Sam Schwartz Consultant Mark Bennett

2. Agenda Approval

Commissioner Jenkins made a motion to approve tonight’s agenda and it was seconded by
Commissioner Eskin. The motion was approved by a unanimous voice vote.

3. Approval of the Draft May 13, 2024 Transportation Commission Meeting Minutes

Commissioner Eskin made a motion to approve the draft May 13, 2024 Transportation
Commission meeting minutes. It was seconded by Commissioner Jenkins. The motion was
approved by a unanimous voice vote.

4. Non-Agenda Public Comment

None.

5. New Business

5a) Kickoff Meeting for the update to the Oak Park Bike Plan and Neighborhood
Greenways System study documents (2024 Transportation Commission Work Plan Item)

Village Engineer Bill McKenna and Sam Schwartz Consultant Mark Bennett gave a review
of the original bike plan, along with the addendum, and discussed how the Village will be
updating the plan.

Mark Bennett presented, reviewing past plans and community engagement. Their goal is
to have an initial recommendation for a budget in September, with the project scheduled



to be completed by late fall. He reported that, according to the data from the Vision Zero
survey, cyclists do not feel safe biking in Oak park.

The project team plans to have conversations with schools and host open houses to
assist in further outreach to the community.

Bike facilities on Ridgeland Avenue are possible and the Village will be working with IDOT
to assess the feasibility of any plans. Bike parking will be looked at as part of the bike
plan update.

Cul-de-sacs and traffic diverters will be a part of future recommendations.

Commissioner Nudelman stated that once we get the residents feel safer it would create
a network effect.

Chair Burke questioned if this project will focus solely on infrastructure or if it would also
include bike and pedestrian behavioral changes along with traffic considerations. Mark
Bennet explained that the project scope does not include demand management,
although education is an important aspect of enhancing the bicycle culture in the Village.

Commissioner Jenkins would like Sam Schwartz to consider how we are going to integrate
future projects with the Bike Plan update. One of the biggest sources of conflict is safety
between pedestrians, cyclists, and motor vehicles.

Project outcomes:

Mike Sereno questioned if the plan will have a requirement for the infrastructure for plan
development. He suggested the improvements of the Eisenhower would reduce the cut-
through into Oak Park, which is a plus.

Village Engineer Bill McKenna said the Village is working with IDOT to change the roadway
at Ridgeland Ave to make it 3 lanes as well as add bike lanes.

Chair Burke went into the next question - What streets are the best and worst to bike on,
with neighborhood side streets being the best and the arterial streets being the worst.
The bike plan shows where the two can coincide.

Commissioner Jenkins commented that East and Augusta have a bike plan yet there is a
high traffic volume.

Jenkins stated that Ridgeland, North Ave and Harlem are the intersections of the most
concern and also intersections near schools are not consistent and cause chaos and
need to be improved. Chair Burke mentions East and Home for a possible area to be
looked at on how can we find a way to make it safer for cyclists.



Key Network Gaps:

Chair Burke stated that we should be working with the high school on how to figure out
and give a safer route for their pick-up and drop-off.

What would be important to know to evaluate bike share feasibility?
Chair Burke commentated he thinks there are enough bike share trips in Oak Park.

Commissioner Nudelman suggested we link up with Chicago to link two different
adjoining systems. He stated we could possibly add stations with similar density like
Cicero and Berwyn who use the same bicycle system.

6. Old Business

None

7. Adjourn

With no further business, Commissioner Jenkins made a motion to adjourn the meeting. It
was seconded by Commissioner Johnston-Ahlen. The motion was approved by a unanimous
voice vote.

The meeting was adjourned at 9:00 PM

Submitted by,
Anita Bahena
Administrative Assistant.



MINUTES

Transportation Commission
Oak Park Village Hall
August 12, 2024
7:00 pm

PRESENT: Chair Ron Burke and Commissioners Eskin, Jenkins,
Johnson, Johnston-Ahlen, Nudelman

STAFF PRESENT: DS Parking and Mobility Services Manager Sean Keane, and
Parking Restrictions Coordinator Takeshi Thompson

PUBLIC PRESENT: None

Roll Call: Chair Burke called the meeting to order at 7:04 p.m.
Ron Burke Present
Jack Eskin Absent
Jenna Holzberg Present
Jason Jenkins Present
Erika Johnson Present
Julie Johnston-Ahlen Present
Jason Nudelman Present

Agenda Approval - A motion was made by Commissioner Jenkins and seconded by
Commissioner Johnston-Ahlen to approve the meeting agenda. Motion passed
unanimously.

Approval of Minutes - A motion was made by Commissioner Eskin and seconded by
Commissioner Johnston-Ahlen to approve the meeting minutes of June 10, 2024.
Motion passed unanimously.

Non-Agenda Public Comment — None

New Business - 5 a) Petition to implement a Traffic Calming Measure on the 500 and
600 Blocks of S. Grove Ave.

Consultant Report - Steve Pautsch, CivilTech Engineering

e Petition passed the scoring matrix and met the criteria threshold to bring
forward to the Commission.
e Two-block area located in southwest part of the Village, north of 290 and east of
Harlem.
e Data was collected in fall of 2022 when Lincoln School was in session during;:
o Morning Rush - 8:00 to 9:00 a.m.
o Evening Rush - 5:00 to 6:00 p.m.
e Overall traffic in comparison to other streets is low as is traffic speed.

1|Page



MINUTES
Transportation Commission
Oak Park Village Hall
August 12, 2024
7:00 pm

e Crash data - over 5-year period no intersection related crashes happened.

Recommendation - Based on Village Standard Table of Measures
Add Radar Speed Feedback signs along Grove on interim basis.
Restripe crosswalks.

Add “Cross Traffic Does Not Stop” to existing Stop signs.

Stay with existing traffic controls at intersections.

Public Comment
e Six residents living on Grove Avenue presented arguments to Commission for
approval of the Traffic Calming Measure on the 500 and 600 block of Grove.

Village Staff — Bill McKenna, Village Engineer
o Village staff is reviewing the draft recommendation for the Madison Street
Corridor.
e As part of the review process looking at Grove.
o Saw a 1to 2 mile an hour speed increase.
o No noticeable volume increases.
e As aresult, there is a recommendation for speed reduction measures.
e Paint and posts-pinch points.
e Allow two-way traffic - necessitates drivers to slow down.
e Village will continue to review the study and present findings in the fall in
conjunction with the Village 2025 budget process.

Motion

Commissioner Eskin made a motion:
In addition to the CivilTech Engineering consultant’s recommendations, the
Commission would like staff to evaluate bump-out control measures on Grove,
south of Walgreens, as well as on Adams on east bound branch adjacent to
South Grove Avenue. Also, staff should explore an offset bump-out that
addresses turning traffic specifically.

Motion seconded by Commissioner Nudelman.

Motion passed unanimously.

2| Page



MINUTES

Transportation Commission
Oak Park Village Hall
August 12, 2024
7:00 pm

New Business - 5 b) Vision Zero Oak Park - Draft Strategies and Recommendations

Consultant Report - Alex Hansen, Sam Schwartz Consulting

Goal for the Vision Zero Plan is for Oak Park to have zero deaths or zero
serious injuries from traffic crashes by 2035.

Using Engage Oak Park survey data and fact finding, a set of 10 strategies
to improve traffic conditions and address issues has been developed.
Want to focus on the areas where the highest percentage of crashes occur.

Recommendations

Create 2 pathways for local traffic calming projects:

o Data Driven - Using prioritization process to guide staff in selecting

project locations/designs.
o Resident Petition - Moving from rolling application process to a
yearly timeframe to submit petitions.

Find ways to streamline data collection using available data and staff tools.
Develop a criteria around vertical deflection tools.
Move to a traffic calming by policy model and implementing traffic calming
measures during resurfacing.
Create safe, comfortable and complete networks for walking and biking.
Update Complete Streets Policy.
Look at target speed policies.
Look at the potential for bringing in City of Chicago and IDOT traffic safety
improvements to Oak Park.
Make sure there is clear guidance for contractors doing construction
regarding maintenance of traffic and how to route people walking and
biking.
Implement specific enforcement efforts that are focused on issues identified
through data.
Have regular meetings to assess trends and target enforcement efforts.
Make sure officers have training to be able to effectively enforce laws.
Install red light cameras on High Injury Network.

Public Comment

1 resident from 1100 N. Grove Avenue suggested of community service as a
result of red-light camera enforcement. He made an argument for no right
turn on red to be implemented and cautioned against the language used
around speed.

3| Page



MINUTES

Transportation Commission
Oak Park Village Hall
August 12, 2024
7:00 pm

Village Staff — Bill McKenna, Village Engineer

Staff would like feedback from Commission on items that there are concern
on to create a finalized set of recommendations with the goal of a final
adopted plan.

Old Business - 6 b) Review Neighborhood Greenways design along the North-South

Route

Village Staff — Bill McKenna, Village Engineer

Feedback from last meeting has been incorporated into a plan for the
Greenway System.
Project from Roosevelt to Chicago is out for bid with hopes to start
construction this fall.
Project on Kenilworth from Madison to Chicago is under contract.
Scoville and Fillmore:

o Used green striping to route cyclist through the turn.

o Guide cyclists through Rehm Park instead of East Avenue using a curb

cut-through.

o Sidewalk ramp widened to 10 foot.

o Intersection protected with 2 pairs of RFBs.
East Avenue - bike lanes over the bridge and up until Van Buren.
Painted markings at Van Buren and Scoville.
RFBs at Jackson crossing.
Pavement markings at Adams.
Madison - Curb protected by bike lane on North end, removed nose of
median island, added push buttons at intersection.
Washington - paint and post bump outs and RFBs, crossing treatments,
advanced warning signs.
Chicago - RFBs and bump-outs at Augusta.
Colored crossing at Thomas and Greenway.
Cannot use preferred curves due to tight intersections.
Working with the high school for parking and route consideration.
Received a grant from Cook County Department of Highways - $125,000.

Adjournment: Motion to Adjourn to was made by Commissioner and seconded by
Commissioner. Motion passed unanimously.

Adjourned at 9:49 p.m.

4| Page



MINUTES

Transportation Commission
Oak Park Village Hall
September 9, 2024

7:00 pm

PRESENT: Chair Pro-Tem Johnston-Ahlen, Commissioners Holzberg,
Jenkins, Nudelman, and Johnson

STAFF PRESENT: Parking and Mobility Services Manager Sean Keane, Village
Engineer Bill McKenna, Parking Restrictions Coordinator Takeshi
Thompson, Transportation Engineering Consultant Kristen Hahn,
and Transportation Engineering Consultant Steve Pautsch

PUBLIC PRESENT: None

Roll Call: Chair Pro-Tem Johnston-Ahlen called the meeting to order at
7:02 p.m.

Ron Burke Absent

Jack Eskin Absent

Jenna Holzberg Present

Jason Jenkins Present

Erika Johnson Present

Julie Johnston-Ahlen Present

Jason Nudelman Present

Appointment of Chair Pro-Tem-

A motion was made by Commissioner Jenkins and seconded by Commission Holzberg
to appoint Commissioner Johnston-Ahlen as Chair Pro-Tem. Motion passed
unanimously.

Agenda Approval -

Staff requested Item 4.b (Draft 2025 Transportation Commission Work Plan) be
moved to after item 5.b. A motion to approve the agenda as amended was made by
Commissioner Jenkins and seconded by Commissioner Nudelman to approve the
meeting agenda. Motion passed unanimously.

Non-Agenda Public Comment -
Manager Keane read a non-agenda public comment into the record.

Hello,
| would like to provide brief comments on the Bike Boulevard plans produced by V3 for
the Village and presented in the 08/12/2024 meeting agenda.

As an active cyclist, | appreciate the Commission addressing safe passage and
seeking better cycling solutions. In general, | do not agree with the route changes in
these proposed plans that mix cyclist with pedestrians within Rehm Park and also
steer cyclists away from a clear and direct route to the two primary High Schools (and
1|Page



MINUTES

Transportation Commission
Oak Park Village Hall
September 9, 2024

7:00 pm

beyond). | appreciate the attempt to create a ‘bike boulevard’, but do not believe this
will be used to the fullest intent without more items addressed.

Five questions:
Does the Village and Park District plan to widen the paths within Rehm Park to keep
playground and cycling activities separated?

Will the Village add a stoplight at Scoville and Madison? Scoville and Washington?
Scoville and Lake Street? Four-way stop sign at Jackson? | don’t see such facility
improvements, only the ‘beg-button’ and flashing light combo as provided at Madison
and Lake St crossings - these facilities are not completely effective, so either they are
not designed well enough or enforced enough. Until these intersections are updated
for safe crossing, | will likely continue to use East Avenue.

This plan disrupts the cyclist from a direct route, are there any manipulations to the
common automobile route? Has the Village considered manipulating the East Avenue
automobile route so that drivers are encouraged to use other main roads for
North/South access?

Has the Village considered reviewing heat maps of cycling activity to guide the design
process? This information could highlight active routes where cycling infrastructure
would be most beneficial to be added along with automobile deterrents to encourage
car traffic onto low-bikeable roads (Austin/Ridgeland/Oak Park Ave/Harlem).

Does the Commission think that re-directing cyclists from a direct North/South route
while not providing the same level of controlled intersections as these plans show is
sufficient enough to change habits?

Thank you for your active involvement,
Josh Andersson

New Business - 4a.) Petition to implement Traffic Calming Measures at the 1000 &
1100 Blocks of South Humphrey Avenue

Consultant Report - Steve Pautsch, Transportation Engineering Consultant

e Mr. Pautsch presented an overview of the traffic calming petition received by
the Village on August 30, 2022. Turning movement counts for the morning and
afternoon rushes were collected and reviewed as part of the traffic analysis in
this area. Pedestrian counts were also collected and reviewed. East-bound
traffic on Harvard was the highest count collected whereas west-bound traffic
volume was not significant. Bicycle counts were also collected and reviewed
however the overall volume was low during the study period. Mid-block volume

2| Page



MINUTES

Transportation Commission
Oak Park Village Hall
September 9, 2024

7:00 pm

and speed data were also collected and reviewed for the 1000 and 1100
blocks of S. Humphrey. For comparison purposes, data was also collected on
Lyman and S. Taylor Avenue. Volumes were highest on Humphrey.

Commissioner Jenkins thanked Mr. Pautsch for adding the analysis of the 85t
percentile speed vs. time of day.

Commissioner Holzberg asked if the data was collected before or after the
installation of the speed table. Mr. Pautsch confirmed the data was collected
prior to the installation of the speed table. Mr. Pautsch then presented follow-up
data that showed average daily traffic and speed data following the installation
of the speed table. While volumes remained relatively unchanged, the speeds
were generally lower.

Recommendations
Based on the available traffic calming toolbox, staff recommends the following:

Install paint and post curb extensions on all four corners of the South
Humphrey Avenue/Harvard Street intersection, extending onto South
Humphrey Avenue only.

Trim trees at the north and east legs of the S. Humphrey Avenue/Harvard
Street intersection.

Deploy temporary radar speed feedback signs on an interim basis.

Targeted police enforcement near the S. Humphrey Avenue and Harvard Street
intersection.

Commissioner Nudelman questioned if there was an opportunity to install bike
boulevard infrastructure as part of these proposed traffic calming improvements.
Village Engineer McKenna stated the exact location of the east/west bike boulevard
treatments in this area are still to be determined and installed in 2025.

The Commissioners discussed the potential for mid-block pinch points on the 1000
and 1100 blocks of S. Humphrey.

Public Comment

Mia Garcia Hills of the 1100 block of S. Humphrey Avenue spoke in support of
the traffic calming petition.

Doug Hills of the 1100 block of S. Humphrey Avenue spoke in support of the
traffic calming petition.

Meg Svec of the 1100 block of S. Humphrey Avenue spoke in support of the
traffic calming petition.

Megan Jackson of the 1000 block of S. Humphrey Avenue spoke in support of
the traffic calming petition.

Alma Martinez of the 1000 block of S. Humphrey Avenue spoke in support of

3| Page



MINUTES

Transportation Commission
Oak Park Village Hall
September 9, 2024

7:00 pm

the traffic calming petition.
e Joshua R. of the 1100 block of S. Humphrey Avenue spoke in support of the
traffic calming petition.

Motion
Commissioner Jenkins made a motion:

Accept Village staff’'s recommendations and, in addition, recommend mid-
block pinch points on the 1000 and 1100 blocks of S. Humphrey.

Motion seconded by Commissioner Holzberg.
Motion passed unanimously.

Old Business - 5 a) Petition to Implement a Traffic Calming Measure on the 500 and
600 Blocks of South Grove Avenue (as discussed at the August 12, 2024
Transportation Commission Meeting).

Consultant Report -Steve Pautsch, Transportation Engineering Consultant

e Atits August 12, 2024 meeting, the Transportation Commission agreed

with staff’s recommendation to:
1. Install “Cross Traffic Does Not Stop” signs at Grove/Adams (east
leg) and Grove/Monroe
2. Repaint the crosswalk pavement markings
3. Deploy temporary radar speed feedback signs on an interim basis
On August 12, 2024, the Commission requested staff prepare conceptual
drawings of additional treatments in response to this petition.

e Mr. Pautsch presented the conceptual plans to illustrate the proposed
designs of a paint and post curb extension at the northeast corner of S.
Grove Avenue and Adams Street and a paint and post pinch point on S.
Grove Avenue at the alley south of Madison Street.

Recommendations
e Village Engineer McKenna stated that staff recommends the pinch point at
the alley south of Madison Street but did not recommend the paint and post
curb extension at the northeast corner of S. Grove Avenue and Adams
Street.
Motion

Commissioner Jenkins made a motion:

4| Page



MINUTES

Transportation Commission
Oak Park Village Hall
September 9, 2024

7:00 pm

Accept Village staff’'s recommendations and, in addition, install the treatments
at the northeast corner of S. Grove Avenue and Adams Street and a paint and
post pinch point on S. Grove Avenue at the alley south of Madison Street.

Motion seconded by Commissioner Holzberg.

Motion passed unanimously.

Old Business - 5 b) Draft 2025 Transportation Commission Work Plan

Village Staff - Sean Keane, Parking & Mobility Services Manager and Bill McKenna,
Village Engineer

Manager Keane stated the agenda packet includes a copy of the approved
2024 Transportation Commission work plan as well as a draft of the 2025
work plan. The work plan outlines projects and activities for the Commission
to perform pursuant to its mission as well as the Village Board’s adopted
goals for 2024-2025. Draft work plans will be submitted to the Village
Manager’s Office later this year for eventual review and approval by the
Village Board. Village Engineer McKenna and Manager Keane provided an
overview of the work plan items proposed for 2025.

Discussion

Commissioner Holzberg requested the 2025 work plan reflect the
Commission’s involvement in the Day in Our Village event.

Commission Nudelman requested the 2025 work plan reflect an initiative to
improve bus routes in the Village. Commissioner Holzberg concurred and
suggested the Commission engage with Regional public transportation
partners in future years. Village Engineer McKenna stated that the 2025
work plan could include a work plan item that specifically calls for engaging
with public transit agencies.

Adjournment: Motion to Adjourn to was made by Commissioner Jenkins and seconded
by Commissioner Holzberg. Motion passed unanimously.

Adjourned at 9:10 p.m.

Submitted by,
Sean Keane
Parking & Mobility Services Manager

5|Page



Village Of Oak Park

Transportation Commission Agenda Item

ltem Title: Oak Park Bike Plan Update

Review Date: October 28, 2024

Prepared By: Kristen Hahn

Abstract (briefly describe the item being reviewed):

In 2008 the Village adopted the Bike Plan and in 2015 the Village approved an Addendum
to the Bike Plan to focus on the Neighborhood Greenway system and Bike Sharing. Earlier
this year, the Village approved a contract with Sam Schwartz to prepare another update and
addendum to the Oak Park Bike Plan documents. This project was first introduced at the July
2024 Transportation Commission meeting.

At tonight’s meeting, the consultant will present draft recommendations developed based on
feedback received so far through ongoing engagement efforts. The project team will ask for
input from the Commission. The draft recommendations are also being presented to the
public for comment at an open house event on October 24.

Staff Recommendation(s):

Transportation Commission to comment on the draft bike plan recommendations.

Supporting Documentation Is Attached




. s R
R

c
ke,
(7))
X 0
g O =
ag 5
p O o
X O3 O
c
mulnm 9 N g
MR 5
) o 22
- =t
(@) nR
o
s —
m .m
Al
- ZA




Overview

Agenda:

Planning Process

Plan Objectives

What We’ve Heard

Bicycle Network Concepts

@ Oak Park Bike Plan
2024 Update




Planning Process

Bicycle Network Update:

g

Review past plans and existing infrastructure
Gather community ideas and expertise:

» Transportation Commission

* Online survey and mapping exercise

* Resident focus groups

» Conversations with school districts

*  Community Open House
Workshop concepts and ideas with Village staff
Coordinate with Vision Zero project

Document existing street parking demand on select

corridors
Develop draft concepts

Develop final recommendations and cost estimates

Oak Park Bike Plan

2024 Update

Bikeshare System Planning:

¢ Build bikeshare demand estimation model

» Connect with potential partners and peer municipalities on bikeshare

operations
»  Summarize bikeshare operational models
» Estimate bikeshare system costs and revenues

 Identify potential future bikeshare station locations



« This 2024 Bike Plan Update is the next generation plan for the Village.
Oak Park is ready to start taking on more ambitious infrastructure to

support a continually growing bicycle culture.

« Thisis an All Ages and Abilities plan, meaning we're focused on a network
where old residents, young residents, and less-confident cyclists see

bicycling as a safe and comfortable option.

» This plan aims to provide specific infrastructure recommendations with

prioritized timelines and cost estimates to help guide implementation.

« This plan will surface ambitious and creative ideas for the community to

give their feedback on.

‘@ Oak Park Bike Plan
2024 Update




What We’ve Heard

Key Takeaways:

g

We heard a lot of feedback about the growing number of youth traveling by bike

and the need to make cycling safer for children in Oak Park.

Bike safety and traffic calming should be prioritized around schools and parks.

There is a strong desire for more bicycle infrastructure to improve the sense of

safety and comfort, especially protected bike lanes.

Improvements are needed at intersections where neighborhood streets

crossing major streets.

Oak Park Bike Plan

2024 Update

“My 6-year-old just asked if he could
bike to middle school when he’s old
enough. | couldn’t think of a good

route for him to do it safely”
- Oak Park Resident

people responded
to the online survey

entries placed on
the interactive map



What We’ve Heard

Key Takeaways:
The most common trip purposes

* 40% of respondents did not feel safe bicycling in Oak Park, and more than 70% of include a mix of recreation, social,
respondents with children living in their household felt unsafe about their children and daily life uses:
bicycling Oak Park. *  20%: Recreation

« When asked to identify locations respondents felt unsafe or uncomfortable cycling, *  15%: Groceries or Errands
46% listed places with dangerous driving behaviors, and 20% listed unsafe *  14% Going to Parks
crossings. *  12% Dining or Shopping

* 55% of respondents said infrastructure was most important to make Oak Park a better * 1% Visiting Family/Friends
place to bike, followed by 20% who identified enforcement. * 7% Connecting to Transit

0 . . . . * 7% Healthcare Appt
* 45% of respondents said markings and signage on Neighborhood Greenways made

*  6%: Going to a Job
them feel more comfortable, while 42% disagreed.

*  5%: School/Daycare Transport
* 66% of respondents said it wasn’t always easy to figure out the safest and most

comfortable streets to bine on, and more signage or painted markings would be helpful.

‘@ Oak Park Bike Plan
2024 Update



What We’ve Heard

Key Takeaways:

» Residents provided very specific feedback on locations they felt were unsafe

and uncomfortable to bike as well as examples of locations where cycling

was comfortable.

* Intersections were very common locations of concern.

» Residents also provided a wide variety of feedback on destinations they

currently or would like to bike to.

‘@ Oak Park Bike Plan
2024 Update

Bicyclist Experience
Location Feedback

@ Locations most unsafe or
uncomfortable

(Q Locations somewhat
unsafe or uncomofrtable
@ Locations safe and

comfortable

Destinations

th Avc'

Kenil

wor
.
WO

Narth Ave

Harvey Ave
Hayes Ave

Le Moyne Pkwy

Protected Bike Lanes

Striped Bike Lanes

Neighborhood Greenway
(Existing)

= = Neighborhood Greenway
(Planned 2024)

= Neighborhood Greenway
(Proposed)
Park
School
Library

O Rail Station Entrance
(CTA and Metra)

>

Lake St

North Blvd

Pleasant St

Washington Blvd

Madison St

Adams St

Jackson Blvd

Harvard St

Halem Ave

Home Ave

aQ

.’ .C 1 Division St

______ Thomas St

Augusta St

=

] : :
........—...-:—.E.
......... [ SERRERE

Oa« Park Ave
Eait Ave

.....

"\ Chicago Ave
&

Erie St

Loinbard Ave
Austin Bivd

. < Zousevelt Rd



Short-Term: 0-5 years

+ Key next steps for Oak Park’s network.

* A more intensive amount of analysis has

been conducted on these concepts.

» Concepts that the Village feels most

confident in tackling in the next 5 years.

» Still includes ambitious ideas.

@ Oak Park Bike Plan
2024 Update

Mid-Term: 5-10 years

Concepts will take some more

conversation and analysis.

» Concepts will build off the success of

short-term projects.

» Concepts upgrade short-term

infrastructure and fill gaps.

» Concepts aim to take advantage of
concurrent roadway projects as they

arise in next 5-10 years.

Long-Term: 10+ years

« Ambitious ideas that are key to

creating a comprehensive network.

« But require larger conversations about
the broader transportation network and

further detailed analysis.

» Some of these projects raise complex
questions that we don’t necessarily

have all the answers to yet.

« But it's important to capture more

ambitious ideas.



Bicycle Network Concepts

Short-Term: 0-5 years Mid-Term: 5-10 years Long-Term: 10+ years

Noith Ave Noith Ave North Ave
A i o o e o 4 o - . " o 2 ¢ o & . £ I o to " .
Oak Park Bike Network Evd L 2 Oak Park Bike Network 29 Q él Oak Park Bike Network Es
Short-Term Concept £ E @ Le Mayne Plawy Mid-Term Concept £ B Le Mayne Prwvy Long-Term Concept 3= Le Mayne Phwy
£ E - ——— | = £ T
Em Fiotected Bke Lane & = == Pootected Bike Lane = t © B Fotected Bike Lane &

= Ralsed Oike Lane
= Striped Bike Lane

==+ Marked Shared Lane

== Raised Dike Lane
m— Suriped Bike Lane
==+ Marked Shared Lane

—— Nelghbarhoad Greenway

= Raised Bike Lane
= Siriped Bike Lane
=«x  Marked Shared Lane

= Nelghborhoad Greenway

—— Nefghbarhoad Greenway )
{existing planned route) ._% {existing planned route) .i% Division 5t {existing planned roune) .E%
= Neighharhnad Greenway B — Neighbarhiood Gresnway = Neighborhioad Creenway
{usdated routing) {updated roting) {updated rauting)
AR i, Thomas St L s |, Thomasst L Thomas St
Exigting Cubde-sac sting Cul-de-san: @ Cul-de-sac
ai & A Augusta St i = Auguista St P Augusta St
wisting Trat — sisting -
®  Fioposed Trafic Diverter ®  Proposed Tralfic Diverter ®  Proposed Traic Diverter
& estingRrrn o & Estingrnr O custingrrs o
<> Froposed RRFD &> Proposed RRFD o el & Propesed RRFD
[0 Fxisting PHR [ Faisting pHE I [0 Fuisting PHA
O Froposed pra O Proposed prs [ Proposed pe
o
@ Froposed Stop Sign i ®  Fronosed Stop Sign y ®  Froposed Stop Sign y
e otfest Erle 51
H o
®  Existing Signal ®  Existing Signal : ®  Fxisting Signal
® S
@  Existing Signal w/ Cyelist @  Exsting Signal wi Cyclist . @  Eisting Signal w/ Cyclist
Detcetion Detcetion i Dateetion
@  voposed Signal we Cyclist @ voposed Signal wr Gyclist : @ Proposed Signal w Cyelist
Detection or Phasing Deteetion or Phasing Detection or Phasing
s K : ok
Intersection Upgrade e Imersection Upgrade & e mersection Upgrade = =
@Chuth Blvd Niw Coniail Compirad t @Quiniivd —p e ConCEp Compares ta @@ut ivd
Short-Term Mid-Term
o Pleasant St © Pleasant St © Pleasant St
o] H 0 0
o i (4] o o o & 0 Q o
® : (] L]
o 0 o o 0o 0
Washington Blvd X Washingten Bivd 1 Washington Blvd X
¥ s e @ & e o e y b s @ & . o L e o & . o °
i (] | Q l I Q
Madisan 5t = © ol £ £ Madisan St o B Dol & £ Madisan St 9. =] L X
5] ) ) >
o o o l, o A 0
Adarms St Adaims St Adsms St
i ] &E A &E

Jacksan Blvd

Jacksan Blvd

Jackson Bivd

£y Van Buren St

o oy Vin Buren St o £y Van Buren St o
e oo fo ]
L] L] * o L] ®
Puik O® 250 Far O 209 e o O® 290
sehoal Senool ‘ School
B iy i) ° Hatvard 5t Ty O ° Harvard 5t Ve m® ° Harvard 51
(o] Station Entrance o i Statien Entrance i o O Rall Statien Entrance 5 © o
{CTA and Metra) @ o ol = 2 = {CTA and hetra) o " ol 2 o = {CTA and hetra) v o on | & Z A &
2 £ 5 2 - =
s 3 o k4 T = =L R 4 ar £ < - 4 ar
5 P £ 3| 2 T 8 5 P g i3 < £ ] £ 4 53 H
|1 S z os ok E B § B 3 | ki ok 0¥ 5 K 2 5 05 0¥ = i & 4
N ¢ % m0 £ 2 D & 8] & + 2_ Roosevelt Rd N ¢ % o £ = > 8 £ 2_ Roosevalt R s =) #, T 2_ Roosevelt Rd
- ® Kol ) oS ® 2 . < 'Y Es) ® ° e . ® .

Oak Park Bike Plan 9

2024 Update



Bikeway Typologies: 30’ Road Width

Striped Lanes F X 20 v Striped Lanes w/
N 7 - Green MMA

ARy

l

-

Pros: Cons: Pros: Cons:
» Dedicated space separate from * No physical protection. « Solid green paint much more * No physical protection.
vehicle lanes. ) clearly calls out bike lanes and )
* May not _be clear as bike lanes to visually better establishes narrow . Muph more expensive than
* Low cost. all motorists. vehicle travel lanes. striped bike lane.

@ Oak Park Bike Plan
2024 Update



Bikeway Typologies: 30’ Road Width

Raised Lanes

with mountable curb

Pros:
« Some physical vehicle separation
» Clearly delineates space.

» Easily mountable for emergency
and maintenance vehicles.

‘@ Oak Park Bike Plan
2024 Update

o-§o - \\F |

!

Cons:

Requires rebuilding driveway aprons.

Not feasible at storm drains/ manholes
unless infrastructure rebuilt.

Requires narrower vehicle lanes.

Somerville, MA

Design Considerations:

NACTO: Mountable curb should have 4:1 slope (1’ wide on 3” rise).
NACTO: Mountable curb is not included within rideable width of lane.
NACTO: Desired minimum width of bike lane is 5'.

At storm drains, lane could go back down to street level with green MMA.

11



Le Moyne Pkwy

Short-Term:
=
& [ 4 @ i
.
| |
|
M
=
|
u
u
L
N
- .
b= < ho] 2
£ c + g g 8 s @
5 5 5 5 © £ T x
T = (I 7 @) i ﬁ (o

. Remove parking between Forest Ave and Harvey Ave and install Striped Bike Lanes
. Establish Neighborhood Greenway between Harvey Ave and Austin Blvd

o Traffic Diverters: Oak Park Ave and Ridgeland Ave

o RRFBs: Oak Park Ave and Ridgeland Ave

o Speed Tables: Install periodically, with center gap for cyclist path of travel

‘@ Oak Park Bike Plan
2024 Update

North

Le Moyne

Hayes

Greenfield

Austin

Oak Park Bike Network
Proposed Concepts

E== Protected Bike Lane
E== Raised Bike Lane
=== Striped Bike Lane
=== Marked Shared Lane

= Neighborhood Greenway
(existing planned route)

=== Neighborhood Greenway
(updated routing)

wem  Off-Street Trail/Pathway
Existing Cul-de-sac
Existing Traffic Diverter
Proposed Traffic Diverter
Existing RRFB

Proposed RRFB

Existing PHB

Proposed PHB

Proposed Stop Sign
Existing Signal

Existing Signal w/ Cyclist
Detection

@ O o OGO @

Proposed Signal w/ Cyclist
Detection or Phasing

Intersection Upgrade

12




Le Moyne Pkwy

Mid-Term:

g

Marion

DII EEEEEEEEEE
1S
Qo
[
I

Forest

=
™
]
=
n
u
m

<

=

o

3

'c

(]

X

Oak Park

Elmwood

.

Ridgeland

Establish Greenfield St from Harlem Ave to Woodbine Ave as Marked Shared Bike Lane

o Traffic Diverter (Right Turn Only): Harlem Ave

Install PHB signal crossing at Harlem Ave and Greenfield Ave

Oak Park Bike Plan

2024 Update

North

Le Moyne

Hayes

7

Greenfield

Austin

Oak Park Bike Network
Proposed Concepts

E== Protected Bike Lane
E== Raised Bike Lane
=== Striped Bike Lane
=== Marked Shared Lane

= Neighborhood Greenway
(existing planned route)

=== Neighborhood Greenway
(updated routing)

Off-Street Trail/Pathway

Existing Cul-de-sac
Existing Traffic Diverter
Proposed Traffic Diverter
Existing RRFB

Proposed RRFB

Existing PHB

Proposed PHB

Proposed Stop Sign
Existing Signal

Existing Signal w/ Cyclist
Detection

@ O o [[JOC o

Proposed Signal w/ Cyclist
Detection or Phasing

Intersection Upgrade

13




Division St

Short-Term:

Harlem

Kenilworth

Oak Park

. Existing: Striped Bike Lanes
. Add green MMA conflict markings through intersections and across alley curb cuts

. Implement safety and functionality upgrades at Ridgeland Ave intersection

@ Oak Park Bike Plan
2024 Update

Fair Oaks

Ridgeland

[ ]
Y | 5
— =}
£ <
| |
| |
]
.:." z Division
| Thomas
Augusta

Oak Park Bike Network
Proposed Concepts

E== Protected Bike Lane
E== Raised Bike Lane
=== Striped Bike Lane
=== Marked Shared Lane

= Neighborhood Greenway
(existing planned route)

=== Neighborhood Greenway
(updated routing)

Off-Street Trail/Pathway

Existing Cul-de-sac
Existing Traffic Diverter
Proposed Traffic Diverter
Existing RRFB

Proposed RRFB

Existing PHB

Proposed PHB

Proposed Stop Sign
Existing Signal

Existing Signal w/ Cyclist
Detection

@ 0o o J[JCCO @

Proposed Signal w/ Cyclist
Detection or Phasing

Intersection Upgrade

14




Division St

Mid-Term:

Harlem

Kenilworth

Oak Park
Fair Oaks

[ ]

2 . > | =
R | = &
O = @© <C
o = L
~ 1
ml

| ]

n

L]

; Division

®

| Thomas

Augusta

ml III.

. Upgrade Striped Bike Lanes between Harlem Ave and Austin Blvd to Raised Bike Lanes

@ Oak Park Bike Plan
2024 Update

Oak Park Bike Network
Proposed Concepts

E== Protected Bike Lane
E== Raised Bike Lane
=== Striped Bike Lane
=== Marked Shared Lane

= Neighborhood Greenway
(existing planned route)

=== Neighborhood Greenway
(updated routing)

Off-Street Trail/Pathway

°o |

Existing Cul-de-sac
Existing Traffic Diverter
Proposed Traffic Diverter
Existing RRFB

Proposed RRFB

Existing PHB

Proposed PHB

Proposed Stop Sign
Existing Signal

Existing Signal w/ Cyclist
Detection

©@ O o0 o [J[JOCO o

Proposed Signal w/ Cyclist
Detection or Phasing

Intersection Upgrade

15




Augusta St

Short-Term:

g

Harlem
Harvey

Kenlilworth

Oak Park
Fair Oaks
Ridgeland

mm:mmeJ}

Existing: Medium-Use Emergency route from Austin to Oak Park; High-Use route from Oak Park to Harlem.

Existing: Part of statewide trail system

Remove parking between Harlem Ave and Cuyler Ave and install Striped Bike Lanes

Installed Marked Shared Lanes between Cuyler Ave and Humphrey Ave

Oak Park Bike Plan

2024 Update

Austin

i'“-lll IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII.

Thomas

Augusta

Chicago

e

Oak Park Bike Network
Proposed Concepts

@ O o OGO @

Protected Bike Lane
Raised Bike Lane
Striped Bike Lane
Marked Shared Lane

Neighborhood Greenway
(existing planned route)

Neighborhood Greenway
(updated routing)

Off-Street Trail/Pathway
Existing Cul-de-sac
Existing Traffic Diverter
Proposed Traffic Diverter
Existing RRFB

Proposed RRFB

Existing PHB

Proposed PHB

Proposed Stop Sign
Existing Signal

Existing Signal w/ Cyclist
Detection

Proposed Signal w/ Cyclist
Detection or Phasing

Intersection Upgrade

16




Augusta St

Mid-Term:

-
= c £ [2) T = > £
oy 2 5 < G " 2 2
© = () ©
L = = _; S = 2 I < .. Thomas
(9] =
X L X =
[ ]
[ |
n
- Augusta

ml Ill.

Chicago

. Upgrade Striped Bike Lanes between Harlem Ave and Cuyler Ave to Raised Bike Lanes

. Upgrade Marked Shared Lanes between Harvey Ave and Humphrey Ave to Raised Bike Lanes

@ Oak Park Bike Plan
2024 Update

Oak Park Bike Network
Proposed Concepts

E== Protected Bike Lane
E== Raised Bike Lane
=== Striped Bike Lane
=== Marked Shared Lane

= Neighborhood Greenway
(existing planned route)

=== Neighborhood Greenway
(updated routing)

Off-Street Trail/Pathway

Existing Cul-de-sac
Existing Traffic Diverter
Proposed Traffic Diverter
Existing RRFB

Proposed RRFB

Existing PHB

Proposed PHB

Proposed Stop Sign
Existing Signal

Existing Signal w/ Cyclist
Detection

@ O o [[JOC o

Proposed Signal w/ Cyclist
Detection or Phasing

Intersection Upgrade

17




Augusta St

Long-Term:

-
< >
E 5 £ o 2. 3
2 = o &) ®© c
© g = @) o " ©
I g = 2 T f
X L Y m
[ ]
[ |
n
n

. Upgrade Marked Shared Lanes between Cuyler Ave and Harvey Ave to Protected Bike Lanes at sidewalk level, preserving at

least some parking

@ Oak Park Bike Plan
2024 Update

Austin

Thomas

Augusta

Chicago

Oak Park Bike Network
Proposed Concepts

E== Protected Bike Lane
E== Raised Bike Lane
=== Striped Bike Lane
=== Marked Shared Lane

= Neighborhood Greenway
(existing planned route)

=== Neighborhood Greenway
(updated routing)

Off-Street Trail/Pathway

Existing Cul-de-sac
Existing Traffic Diverter
Proposed Traffic Diverter
Existing RRFB

Proposed RRFB

Existing PHB

Proposed PHB

Proposed Stop Sign
Existing Signal

Existing Signal w/ Cyclist
Detection

@ O o [[JOC o

Proposed Signal w/ Cyclist
Detection or Phasing

Intersection Upgrade

18




Chicago Ave

Short-Term:

g

Harlem
Marion

Remove parking on one side of the street between Kenilworth Ave and Harvey Ave and install Protected Bike Lane

Oak Park Bike Plan

2024 Update

Kenilworth

Oak Park

Fair Oaks

Ridgeland
EEEEEEEERER

<

Harvey

Austin

Chicago

Erie

Oak Park Bike Network
Proposed Concepts

@ 0o o J[JCCO @

Protected Bike Lane
Raised Bike Lane
Striped Bike Lane
Marked Shared Lane

Neighborhood Greenway
(existing planned route)

Neighborhood Greenway
(updated routing)

Off-Street Trail/Pathway
Existing Cul-de-sac
Existing Traffic Diverter
Proposed Traffic Diverter
Existing RRFB

Proposed RRFB

Existing PHB

Proposed PHB

Proposed Stop Sign
Existing Signal

Existing Signal w/ Cyclist
Detection

Proposed Signal w/ Cyclist
Detection or Phasing

Intersection Upgrade

19




Chicago Ave

Mid-Term:

g

Harlem
Marion

Remove parking on one side of street between Harvey Ave and Austin Blvd and install Protected Bike Lane connecting to facility

TITERRIY O

in the City of Chicago

Oak Park Bike Plan

2024 Update

Kenilworth
Oak Park

Fair Oaks

Ridgeland
EEEEEEEERER

o -

©

Harvey

Austin

Chicago

Erie

Oak Park Bike Network
Proposed Concepts

®@ O o o OO o

Protected Bike Lane
Raised Bike Lane
Striped Bike Lane
Marked Shared Lane

Neighborhood Greenway
(existing planned route)

Neighborhood Greenway
(updated routing)

Off-Street Trail/Pathway
Existing Cul-de-sac
Existing Traffic Diverter
Proposed Traffic Diverter
Existing RRFB

Proposed RRFB

Existing PHB

Proposed PHB

Proposed Stop Sign
Existing Signal

Existing Signal w/ Cyclist
Detection

Proposed Signal w/ Cyclist
Detection or Phasing

Intersection Upgrade

20




Chicago Ave

Long-Term:

g

Harlem
Marion

Remove parking on one side of street between Kenilworth Ave and Harlem Ave and install Protected Bike Lane

Kenilworth

Qak Park

) °

. Prioritize installing until at least Marion St

Oak Park Bike Plan

2024 Update

Fair Oaks

Ridgeland
EEEEEEEERER

Harvey

Austin

Chicago

Erie

Oak Park Bike Network
Proposed Concepts

®@ O o o OO o

Protected Bike Lane
Raised Bike Lane
Striped Bike Lane
Marked Shared Lane

Neighborhood Greenway
(existing planned route)

Neighborhood Greenway
(updated routing)

Off-Street Trail/Pathway
Existing Cul-de-sac
Existing Traffic Diverter
Proposed Traffic Diverter
Existing RRFB

Proposed RRFB

Existing PHB

Proposed PHB

Proposed Stop Sign
Existing Signal

Existing Signal w/ Cyclist
Detection

Proposed Signal w/ Cyclist
Detection or Phasing

Intersection Upgrade

21




Chicago Ave

Example Cross Section

MENFY Y IRE

U

» Maintains parking on one side of the street.

Considerations:

» Parking lane gives way to accommodate turn lanes.

@ Oak Park Bike Plan
2024 Update

22



Erie St

Short-Term:

g

Harlem

Complete Neighborhood Greenway between Marion St and Humphrey Ave
o Traffic Diverters: East of Oak Park Ave, West of Ridgeland Ave

Marion

Kenilworth

4

o RRFBs: Ridgeland Ave

o Speed Tables: Install periodically, with center gap for cyclist path of travel

Oak Park Bike Plan

2024 Update

|

Oak Park

East

Ridgeland
I EEEEEEEEN

Harvey

Chicago

Erie

Austin

Oak Park Bike Network
Proposed Concepts

E== Protected Bike Lane
E== Raised Bike Lane
=== Striped Bike Lane
=== Marked Shared Lane

= Neighborhood Greenway
(existing planned route)

=== Neighborhood Greenway
(updated routing)

wem  Off-Street Trail/Pathway
Existing Cul-de-sac
Existing Traffic Diverter
Proposed Traffic Diverter
Existing RRFB

Proposed RRFB

Existing PHB

Proposed PHB

Proposed Stop Sign
Existing Signal

Existing Signal w/ Cyclist
Detection

@ O o OGO @

Proposed Signal w/ Cyclist
Detection or Phasing

Intersection Upgrade

23




Downtown Access

Short-Term:

g

]
Forest

b.
Ol
®)
7z
&
......c.)................

eland

-i’
%( Park
Bast
Stoville

g
rv

ey

Harlem
Kenilworth

Install westbound Striped Bike Lane on South Blvd between Home Ave and Oak Park Ave
Connect North/South Blvd facilities with Protected Bike Lanes under Home Ave viaduct

Improve lighting under Home Ave viaduct

Oak Park Bike Plan

2024 Update

Ontario

Lake

North
South

Pleasant

Oak Park Bike Network
Proposed Concepts

E== Protected Bike Lane
E== Raised Bike Lane
=== Striped Bike Lane
=== Marked Shared Lane

= Neighborhood Greenway
(existing planned route)

=== Neighborhood Greenway
(updated routing)

Off-Street Trail/Pathway
Existing Cul-de-sac
Existing Traffic Diverter
Proposed Traffic Diverter
Existing RRFB

Proposed RRFB

Existing PHB

Proposed PHB

Proposed Stop Sign
Existing Signal

Existing Signal w/ Cyclist
Detection

@ 0o o J[JCCO @

Proposed Signal w/ Cyclist
Detection or Phasing

Intersection Upgrade

24




Downtown Access

|
Short-Term:
| |
I:. .
: o . e u—h::é
i : .
B
B 5@ : ,
L g n Ontario
] | |
.
| .
[ ] | ]
[ |
. =
Em .0 k
! .‘, Lake
[} : Q TJJ North
i = | South
. ®
. % x i .
© K) o=
= = ol o —— m. | I R (<3 [ — Pleasant
T s T X (@) e T D
| £

g

Install Striped Bike Lanes on Forest Ave between North Blvd and east leg of Ontario St

Formalize bicycle access through diverter at Forest Ave and Ontario St

Install Marked Shared Lane on Forest Ave between Erie St and Ontario St for southbound cyclists and contraflow Striped Bike
Lane for northbound cyclists

Upgrade signal at Lake St and Forest Ave for either automatic or actuated cyclist detection to provide cyclists a leading interval into

intersection to position themselves for left turns

Oak Park Bike Plan

2024 Update

Oak Park Bike Network
Proposed Concepts

@ O o OGO @

Protected Bike Lane
Raised Bike Lane
Striped Bike Lane
Marked Shared Lane

Neighborhood Greenway
(existing planned route)

Neighborhood Greenway
(updated routing)

Off-Street Trail/Pathway
Existing Cul-de-sac
Existing Traffic Diverter
Proposed Traffic Diverter
Existing RRFB

Proposed RRFB

Existing PHB

Proposed PHB

Proposed Stop Sign
Existing Signal

Existing Signal w/ Cyclist
Detection

Proposed Signal w/ Cyclist
Detection or Phasing

Intersection Upgrade

25




Downtown Access

|
Mid-Term:
| |
[ |
SR, | |
I 3
s : 4‘-
g .
. O 'm o i
L g n Ontario
] | |
m
| :
[ ] o
[ |
i &
n j Lake
: North
< io South
f) | |
& £ £ 2!
= = =1 = Pleasant
£ g 2 2] ‘@ O

. Upgrade Striped Bike Lane on Forest Ave between North Blvd and Lake St to Protected Bike Lane (requires either one-way

vehicle traffic conversion or removal of street parking)

@ Oak Park Bike Plan
2024 Update

Oak Park Bike Network
Proposed Concepts

== Protected Bike Lane
== Raised Bike Lane
=== Striped Bike Lane

Marked Shared Lane

= Neighborhood Greenway
(existing planned route)

=== Neighborhood Greenway
(updated routing)

wem  Off-Street Trail/Pathway
Existing Cul-de-sac
Existing Traffic Diverter
Proposed Traffic Diverter
Existing RRFB

Proposed RRFB

Existing PHB

Proposed PHB

Proposed Stop Sign
Existing Signal

Existing Signal w/ Cyclist
Detection

® O o0 e [JOCO o

Proposed Signal w/ Cyclist
Detection or Phasing

Intersection Upgrade

26




Downtown Access

]
Long-Term:
]
]
I r.(__ﬁ_.—"%‘_ = ]
: | o>
L] | B
. B ] &
L : Ontario
L | |
u
|
u
u u
u
u
! Lake
[ |
| ™ North
| 'Q South
” .
X gm
£ o L% S .
Y ] ~ - > S a
= == 2 o) Pleasant
: o8
i £

g

Install bi-directional Protected Bike Lanes on South Blvd between Kenilworth Ave and Home Ave by converting vehicle
parking on north side

Install bi-directional Protected Bike Lanes on North Blvd between Home Ave and Marion St by converting portion of
existing parking lot to enhanced downtown and transit active transportation mobility hub + public space

o Alternative: Continue Protected Bike Lanes on South Blvd between Home Ave and Marion St.

Oak Park Bike Plan

2024 Update

Oak Park Bike Network
Proposed Concepts

@ O o OGO @

Protected Bike Lane
Raised Bike Lane
Striped Bike Lane
Marked Shared Lane

Neighborhood Greenway
(existing planned route)

Neighborhood Greenway
(updated routing)

Off-Street Trail/Pathway
Existing Cul-de-sac
Existing Traffic Diverter
Proposed Traffic Diverter
Existing RRFB

Proposed RRFB

Existing PHB

Proposed PHB

Proposed Stop Sign
Existing Signal

Existing Signal w/ Cyclist
Detection

Proposed Signal w/ Cyclist
Detection or Phasing

Intersection Upgrade

27




OPRFHS Access

Short-Term:

I O
]

:

]
Forest

Ontario

ay
O
—
)
=+
&

......(.)................

LR
j Lake
© 2! S North
o O:O \ South
O .
= o
: 5 5 5
E ——gd 0@ = o 1 & >
T = = = ._;f;. @ 3 5 e Pleasant

. Formalize pathway between high school and athletic fields as Shared Pathway for pedestrians and cyclists

@ Oak Park Bike Plan
2024 Update

Oak Park Bike Network
Proposed Concepts

E== Protected Bike Lane
E== Raised Bike Lane
=== Striped Bike Lane
=== Marked Shared Lane

= Neighborhood Greenway
(existing planned route)

=== Neighborhood Greenway
(updated routing)

Off-Street Trail/Pathway
Existing Cul-de-sac
Existing Traffic Diverter
Proposed Traffic Diverter
Existing RRFB

Proposed RRFB

Existing PHB

Proposed PHB

Proposed Stop Sign
Existing Signal

Existing Signal w/ Cyclist
Detection

©@ O o0 o [J[JOCO o

Proposed Signal w/ Cyclist
Detection or Phasing

Intersection Upgrade

28




OPRFHS Access

Mid-Term:

~

]
Forest

| [

:.

......(.)................

eland
ey

-+
. b
. £ X
= fﬂ o [0
T S T N H ‘@
. Install Protected Bike Lanes on Scoville Ave between South Blvd and Lake St
° Install Protected Bike Lanes on Lake St between Scoville Ave and East Ave

@ Oak Park Bike Plan
2024 Update

I

Ontario

Lake

North
South

Pleasant

Oak Park Bike Network
Proposed Concepts

== Protected Bike Lane
== Raised Bike Lane
=== Striped Bike Lane

Marked Shared Lane

= Neighborhood Greenway
(existing planned route)

=== Neighborhood Greenway
(updated routing)

wem  Off-Street Trail/Pathway
Existing Cul-de-sac
Existing Traffic Diverter
Proposed Traffic Diverter
Existing RRFB

Proposed RRFB

Existing PHB

Proposed PHB

Proposed Stop Sign
Existing Signal

Existing Signal w/ Cyclist
Detection

©@ O o0 o [J[JOCO o

Proposed Signal w/ Cyclist
Detection or Phasing

Intersection Upgrade

29




OPRFHS Access

Long-Term:

g

3]

]
Forest

e
O
ay

=3

—
&
&

[ ) . ]
9 . "
{=
" i ég T
i | A i 2l g

Remove parking and install Protected Bike Lanes on South Blvd between Ridgeland and Scoville

Oak Park Bike Plan

2024 Update

Ontario

Lake

North
South

Pleasant

Oak Park Bike Network
Proposed Concepts

== Protected Bike Lane
== Raised Bike Lane
=== Striped Bike Lane

Marked Shared Lane

= Neighborhood Greenway
(existing planned route)

=== Neighborhood Greenway
(updated routing)

wem  Off-Street Trail/Pathway
Existing Cul-de-sac
Existing Traffic Diverter
Proposed Traffic Diverter
Existing RRFB

Proposed RRFB

Existing PHB

Proposed PHB

Proposed Stop Sign
Existing Signal

Existing Signal w/ Cyclist
Detection

©@ O o0 o [J[JOCO o

Proposed Signal w/ Cyclist
Detection or Phasing

Intersection Upgrade

30




Pleasant St
Short-Term:

'0’0..! ® ® o

— ¢ ——
|
4
c
%’ =
£ e 21
<@ 5 0 = &
= = 1S c = |
[ © S @ K o)
T = T x} O (%]

. Establish Neighborhood Greenway between Marion St and Humphrey Ave
o  Traffic Diverters: Ridgeland Ave
o RRFBs: Ridgeland Ave

o Speed Tables: Install periodically, with center gap for cyclist path of travel

Ridgeland
IEEEEEENEEN

é.....,d.........

o Upgrade intersection at Home Ave to more safely accommodate cyclists traveling through the jog

o Install stop signs for Kenilworth Ave traffic to more safely accommodate cyclists traveling through the jog

Austin

&
.@Jth

Pleasant

o Install dedicated actuated cyclist signal phase/equipment at Oak Park Ave to more safely accommodate cyclists through the jog

‘@ Oak Park Bike Plan
2024 Update

Oak Park Bike Network
Proposed Concepts

@ O o OGO @

Protected Bike Lane
Raised Bike Lane
Striped Bike Lane
Marked Shared Lane

Neighborhood Greenway
(existing planned route)

Neighborhood Greenway
(updated routing)

Off-Street Trail/Pathway
Existing Cul-de-sac
Existing Traffic Diverter
Proposed Traffic Diverter
Existing RRFB

Proposed RRFB

Existing PHB

Proposed PHB

Proposed Stop Sign
Existing Signal

Existing Signal w/ Cyclist
Detection

Proposed Signal w/ Cyclist
Detection or Phasing

Intersection Upgrade

31




Pleasant St

g

Oak Park Bike Plan

2024 Update

S

S

=
1|l

=

Pleasant St at Home Ave:

Use center-running lanes to position cyclists for left turns
Use stop signs to give cyclists a gap to safely and visibly enter the intersection
Could employ RRFBs as well

Left turns off Home Ave limited to further protect cyclists and to restrict vehicle
volumes on Pleasant

Allows for high-quality pedestrian crossing improvements as well

Could add raised crosswalks to further improve vehicle yielding

32



Madison St

Short-Term:

¢ @ o <> & o o

lllll.ll

: 1
. |
= n
3 £ o | A
g g o E o EI ol | |
=2 & £ c - 2| D m |
© © o ] 8 8 S m |
T = T x w X g

o Remove parking on south side of Madison St between Oak Park Ave and Home Ave to extend Protected Bike Lanes
. Install traffic diverter on Scoville Ave, south of Madison St

. Install pre-cast concrete curbs along all buffer markings to enhance cyclist protection

‘@ Oak Park Bike Plan
2024 Update

Austin

Oak Park Bike Network
Proposed Concepts

E== Protected Bike Lane
E== Raised Bike Lane
=== Striped Bike Lane
=== Marked Shared Lane

= Neighborhood Greenway
(existing planned route)

=== Neighborhood Greenway
(updated routing)

Off-Street Trail/Pathway

Existing Cul-de-sac
Existing Traffic Diverter
Proposed Traffic Diverter
Existing RRFB

Proposed RRFB

Existing PHB

Proposed PHB

Proposed Stop Sign
Existing Signal

Existing Signal w/ Cyclist
Detection

@ O o OGO @

Proposed Signal w/ Cyclist
Detection or Phasing

Intersection Upgrade

33




Madison St

Mid-Term:

Harlem
Marion
Home

Kenilworth

Oak Park

Scoville

I.III.II

Ridgeland

Austin

. Upgrade bike lane design at Lombard Ave, Ridgeland Ave, East Ave, and Oak Park Ave to continue Protected Bike Lanes through the

intersection

‘@ Oak Park Bike Plan
2024 Update

Oak Park Bike Network
Proposed Concepts

E== Protected Bike Lane
E== Raised Bike Lane
=== Striped Bike Lane
=== Marked Shared Lane

= Neighborhood Greenway
(existing planned route)

=== Neighborhood Greenway
(updated routing)

Off-Street Trail/Pathway

Existing Cul-de-sac
Existing Traffic Diverter
Proposed Traffic Diverter
Existing RRFB

Proposed RRFB

Existing PHB

Proposed PHB

Proposed Stop Sign
Existing Signal

Existing Signal w/ Cyclist
Detection

@ O o OGO @

Proposed Signal w/ Cyclist
Detection or Phasing

Intersection Upgrade

34




Madison St

Long-Term:

=
S ‘ E
= c = o o
o S g = x =
E E o [0} © 8
T s T X O »

. Reconstruct Madison St to upgrade to sidewalk-level Protected Bike Lanes

. Extend Protected Bike Lanes from Home Ave to Harlem Ave

‘@ Oak Park Bike Plan
2024 Update

:

Ridgeland

Austin

Oak Park Bike Network
Proposed Concepts

E== Protected Bike Lane
E== Raised Bike Lane
=== Striped Bike Lane
=== Marked Shared Lane

= Neighborhood Greenway
(existing planned route)

=== Neighborhood Greenway
(updated routing)

Off-Street Trail/Pathway

Existing Cul-de-sac
Existing Traffic Diverter
Proposed Traffic Diverter
Existing RRFB

Proposed RRFB

Existing PHB

Proposed PHB

Proposed Stop Sign
Existing Signal

Existing Signal w/ Cyclist
Detection

@ O o OGO @

Proposed Signal w/ Cyclist
Detection or Phasing

Intersection Upgrade

35




Short-Term:

g

Clinton

Kenilworth

Grove

-
X~ ke - = o ie) c
T © = c m = @ =
o =) 3 S = o] 0
< U 3] Sm o g &
8 2 on T |
@y =
| |
|
u

|

an IF_ \ IO [ ]
u — T Jackson

o> !

Upgrade existing bike facilities to Protected Bike Lanes between Austin Blvd and Harvey Ave, removing planted medians between

Austin Blvd and Harvey Ave, and Ridgeland Ave and Euclid Ave

Remove left turn lanes at East Ave to allow continuous Protected Bike Lanes

Where turn lanes preclude Protected Bike Lanes, install green MMA-marked Striped Bike Lanes (as wide as possible but no narrower
than 4’) or green MMA-marked Marked Shared Lanes

Upgrade signals at Ridgeland Ave and Oak Park Ave for either automatic or actuated cyclist detection to provide cyclists a leading

interval through intersections

Oak Park Bike Plan

2024 Update

Oak Park Bike Network
Proposed Concepts

e OGO @

Protected Bike Lane
Raised Bike Lane
Striped Bike Lane
Marked Shared Lane

Neighborhood Greenway
(existing planned route)

Neighborhood Greenway
(updated routing)

Off-Street Trail/Pathway
Existing Cul-de-sac
Existing Traffic Diverter
Proposed Traffic Diverter
Existing RRFB

Proposed RRFB

Existing PHB

Proposed PHB

Proposed Stop Sign
Existing Signal

Existing Signal w/ Cyclist
Detection

Proposed Signal w/ Cyclist
Detection or Phasing

Intersection Upgrade

36




Jackson Blvd (east of Harvey)

2 Maintain Median: Advisory

Bike Lane Vehicle Lane Planter

Vehicle Lane Bike Lane

Considerations:
» Evidence that advisory bike lanes do improve space vehicles give to cyclists.

» Larger vehicles allowed to take the full lane.

@ Oak Park Bike Plan
2024 Update

kg _Maintain Median: Painted Lane 3¢

L e

9 10° 9

Bike Lane Vehicle Lane Planter

5 g 5

Vehicle Lane Bike Lane

Considerations:
« Paint lanes to further emphasize cyclist space.

» Large vehicles will need to still infringe on bike lanes.

37



Jackson Blvd (east of Harvey)

Remove Median: PBL

AW NRL

Precast Concrete Curbs;

Considerations:
* Can utilize pre-cast concrete curbs to reduce permanent curb work.

*  Would preclude left turn slip lanes.

Oak Park Bike Plan

2024 Update



Jackson Blvd Grove Curve

Considerations:

» Give WB cyclists a jump at the light at Oak Park to get out ahead.
» Enhance existing shared lane markings with green MMA behinds sharrow.

* Could explore automatic cyclist detection that would trigger warning lights.

‘@ Oak Park Bike Plan
2024 Update

8Grove Entrances

-

Considerations:

Plantings causing visibility issues?

Opportunities for signage emphasizing to watch for cyclists.

39



Jackson Blvd (Carpenter to Maple)

Striped Lanes w/
Green MMA

| I"W_N» 1

Considerations: Considerations:

« At curb extensions, follow markings currently used. + 36’ ROW through most of Maple; Could include some precast curbs, but likely not
within curves themselves.

» Utilize green MMA to guide cyclists through curve.

‘@ Oak Park Bike Plan
2024 Update

40



Jackson Blvd

|
Mid-Term:
| -
N (0] i © u © ©
- B 5 = = T o =y 2 o <
= ) = e = o = > S i el &
T S £ 2 O —— e} oey < = =
T O c © 20 ()] = S '
@ le) 2 o= T a
1 ‘ NN
Adams ™
| ]
@
o®

. Convert Adams St to one-way vehicle traffic and install bi-directional Protected Bike Lanes on Adams Street that connect to Jackson

Blvd via Grove Ave

. Alternatively, convert Adams St and Jackson Blvd to a one-way pair for vehicle traffic and install a one-way Protected Bike Lane on

each street

‘@ Oak Park Bike Plan
2024 Update

Oak Park Bike Network
Proposed Concepts

E== Protected Bike Lane
E== Raised Bike Lane
=== Striped Bike Lane
=== Marked Shared Lane

= Neighborhood Greenway
(existing planned route)

=== Neighborhood Greenway
(updated routing)

Off-Street Trail/Pathway
Existing Cul-de-sac
Existing Traffic Diverter
Proposed Traffic Diverter
Existing RRFB

Proposed RRFB

Existing PHB

Proposed PHB

Proposed Stop Sign
Existing Signal

Existing Signal w/ Cyclist
Detection

@ O o OGO @

Proposed Signal w/ Cyclist
Detection or Phasing

Intersection Upgrade

41




Adams St One-Way

REIN Y RE WAD "L

mm EN

Considerations: Considerations:
* No curb rebuild. * Removes all parking.
» Maintains parking/loading on one side. » Accommodates bi-directional bicycle travel (could implement on both Jackson and

. . . . Adams or just one.
» Shorter pedestrian crossing distance across vehicle lanes

@ Oak Park Bike Plan
2024 Update

» Shorter pedestrian crossing distance across vehicle lanes.

» Opportunity for increased tree canopy



Jackson Blvd

g

f

Kenilworth

Oak Park

Euclid

Scoville

Ridgeland
EEEEEEEEEDR

Highland

Lombard

Reconstruct Jackson Blvd between Home Ave and Grove Ave to provide continuous Protected Bike Lanes

Oak Park Bike Plan

2024 Update

Aystin

Oak Park Bike Network
Proposed Concepts

®@ O o o OO o

Protected Bike Lane
Raised Bike Lane
Striped Bike Lane
Marked Shared Lane

Neighborhood Greenway
(existing planned route)

Neighborhood Greenway
(updated routing)

Off-Street Trail/Pathway
Existing Cul-de-sac
Existing Traffic Diverter
Proposed Traffic Diverter
Existing RRFB

Proposed RRFB

Existing PHB

Proposed PHB

Proposed Stop Sign
Existing Signal

Existing Signal w/ Cyclist
Detection

Proposed Signal w/ Cyclist
Detection or Phasing

Intersection Upgrade

43




Fillmore St/ Lexington St

|
Short-Term:
Lexington ? |'| a
@ (o) ‘k ?
| :
G o | E - _ :;
5@% & 3@ 3 2 O te

. Establish Neighborhood Greenway on Fillmore St between Maple Ave and Humphrey Ave
o Traffic Diverters: Oak Park Ave, Ridgeland Ave
o RRFBS: Oak Park Ave, Ridgeland Ave
o Speed Tables: Install periodically, with center gap for cyclist path of travel
. Establish Neighborhood Greenway on Lexington St between Maple Ave and East Ave
o Traffic Diverters: Oak Park Ave

o Speed Tables: Install periodically, with center gap for cyclist path of travel

‘@ Oak Park Bike Plan
2024 Update

Highland

mbard

» E —

Austin

Harvard

Fillmore
o™

Roosevelt

Oak Park Bike Network
Proposed Concepts

Protected Bike Lane

Raised Bike Lane

Striped Bike Lane
=== Marked Shared Lane

= Neighborhood Greenway
(existing planned route)

=== Neighborhood Greenway
(updated routing)

Off-Street Trail/Pathway
Existing Cul-de-sac
Existing Traffic Diverter
Proposed Traffic Diverter
Existing RRFB

Proposed RRFB

Existing PHB

Proposed PHB

Proposed Stop Sign
Existing Signal

Existing Signal w/ Cyclist
Detection

@ O o OGO @

Proposed Signal w/ Cyclist
Detection or Phasing

Intersection Upgrade

44




Fillmore St/ Lexington St Dl e B etwork

== Protected Bike Lane
M |d 'Te rm: == Raised Bike Lane
=== Striped Bike Lane

=== Marked Shared Lane

0 @ = Neighborhood Greenway

(existing planned route)

Lexington

=== Neighborhood Greenway
(updated routing)

Off-Street Trail/Pathway

Harvard
Existing Cul-de-sac

Existing Traffic Diverter

snnnn@uenunna@unnn

. Fillmore

Proposed Traffic Diverter

)

Existing RRFB

ard

Proposed RRFB

s
/

Maple

~
o

Roosevelt

Austin

Ridgeland
. EEEER
Highland
Eﬁmb

Harlem
Oak Park
Euclid
East

Existing PHB
Proposed PHB

. Install new bicycle and pedestrian crossing and PHB signal at Harlem Ave Proposed Stop Sign

Existing Signal

Existing Signal w/ Cyclist
Detection

©@ O o0 o [J[JOCO o

Proposed Signal w/ Cyclist
Detection or Phasing

Intersection Upgrade

@ Oak Park Bike Plan 45
2024 Update



Marion St

Short-Term:

Reoy

O

)

Lak
e <> [

Erie

TOIILTETTRY

Divisiof

Augusta

Chicaga

. Establish Neighborhood Greenway between North Ave and Erie St

O

O

Traffic Diverters: Division St
RRFBs: Division St, Augusta St
Speed Tables: Install periodically, with center gap for cyclist path of travel

Upgrade signal at Chicago Ave to help cyclists navigate jog

‘@ Oak Park Bike Plan
2024 Update

NORTH -

Greenfield
Le Moyhe

Harlem
@

North

Marion

Kenilworth

Oak Park Bike Network
Proposed Concepts

== Protected Bike Lane
== Raised Bike Lane
=== Striped Bike Lane

Marked Shared Lane

= Neighborhood Greenway
(existing planned route)

=== Neighborhood Greenway
(updated routing)

wem  Off-Street Trail/Pathway
Existing Cul-de-sac
Existing Traffic Diverter
Proposed Traffic Diverter
Existing RRFB

Proposed RRFB

Existing PHB

Proposed PHB

Proposed Stop Sign
Existing Signal

Existing Signal w/ Cyclist
Detection

®@ O o o OO o

Proposed Signal w/ Cyclist
Detection or Phasing

Intersection Upgrade

46




Kenilworth/Home

NORTH -

Chicago
Augusta

= Kenilworth

]
Short-Term:
_ 4= 5 | Home = ° E e F‘_T\
| (
T Y—>—e—H— i
} \ g
. ? .. @ . é. &
. >
SRS

. Complete Neighborhood Greenway between North Ave and Roosevelt Rd

o  Traffic Diverters: Harvard St, Division St

o RRFBs: Augusta St, Jackson Blvd (at Clinton St)

o Speed Tables: Install periodically, with center gap for cyclist path of travel
. Expand pathway adjacent to Holmes Elementary School to allow cyclist passage
o Coordinate with design of new pedestrian and cyclist bridge over 1-290

. Improve functionality and safety of bicycle crossing at Madison St

‘@ Oak Park Bike Plan
2024 Update

Oak Park

'S

Chicago

Oak Park Bike Network
Proposed Concepts

@ O o OGO @

Protected Bike Lane
Raised Bike Lane
Striped Bike Lane
Marked Shared Lane

Neighborhood Greenway
(existing planned route)

Neighborhood Greenway
(updated routing)

Off-Street Trail/Pathway
Existing Cul-de-sac
Existing Traffic Diverter
Proposed Traffic Diverter
Existing RRFB

Proposed RRFB

Existing PHB

Proposed PHB

Proposed Stop Sign
Existing Signal

Existing Signal w/ Cyclist
Detection

Proposed Signal w/ Cyclist
Detection or Phasing

Intersection Upgrade

47




Home Ave Bridge (north side)

‘% Oak Park Bike Plan
2024 Update

48



Oak Park Ave

Mid-Term:

NORTH -

Kenilworth

Lake
Erie

Chicago

L

Oak Park

LNl

Division

. Remove parking and install Protected Bike Lanes from North Ave to Chicago Ave

@ Oak Park Bike Plan
2024 Update

Oak Park Bike Network
Proposed Concepts

E== Protected Bike Lane
E== Raised Bike Lane
=== Striped Bike Lane
=== Marked Shared Lane

= Neighborhood Greenway
(existing planned route)

=== Neighborhood Greenway
(updated routing)

Off-Street Trail/Pathway

Existing Cul-de-sac
Existing Traffic Diverter
Proposed Traffic Diverter
Existing RRFB

Proposed RRFB

Existing PHB

Proposed PHB

Proposed Stop Sign
Existing Signal

Existing Signal w/ Cyclist
Detection

©@ O o0 o [J[JOCO o

Proposed Signal w/ Cyclist
Detection or Phasing

Intersection Upgrade

49




Scoville/Fair Oaks/Elmwood

|
Short-Term:
NORTH e
= ‘ c = l ® 2 |
E | ¢ 1 i |
E 8 S |
: 3 4 |
East
= | r |
Scoville e | | { |
_— 1 () M— 0 ) —— — # —— I

o |

|
|
|

.......'..l..l...‘ ‘J...‘-.........-.....%.....-...
O ' %

H | S

| N

(@]

Ridgeland
. EEEm

Fillmore;

. Complete Neighborhood Greenway between North Ave and Roosevelt Rd
o Traffic Diverters: Division St, Chicago Ave, Madison St, Jackson Blvd
o RRFBs: Jackson Blvd, Washington Blvd, Augusta St
o Speed Tables: Install periodically, with center gap for cyclist path of travel
° Formalize pathway between high school and athletic fields as shared pedestrian space/bikeway
. Improve existing diverter at Scoville Ave and Lake St to allow better thru-bicycle passage
. Install Protected Bike Lanes on East Ave bridge across 1-290

. Remove parking and install Protected Bike Lanes on Harrison St between East Ave and Scoville Ave to transition bikeway

‘@ Oak Park Bike Plan
2024 Update

Augusta

Qif

Oak Park Bike Network
Proposed Concepts

@ O o OGO @

Protected Bike Lane
Raised Bike Lane
Striped Bike Lane
Marked Shared Lane

Neighborhood Greenway
(existing planned route)

Neighborhood Greenway
(updated routing)

Off-Street Trail/Pathway
Existing Cul-de-sac
Existing Traffic Diverter
Proposed Traffic Diverter
Existing RRFB

Proposed RRFB

Existing PHB

Proposed PHB

Proposed Stop Sign
Existing Signal

Existing Signal w/ Cyclist
Detection

Proposed Signal w/ Cyclist
Detection or Phasing

Intersection Upgrade

50




[ ] | ® North Ave
Oak Park Bike Network A % Es
Short-Term Concept o A i’ _ Le Moyne Pkwy
e s | s e— = w 1 )
=== Protected Bike Lane E
|
== Raised Bike Lane
= Striped Bike Lane \
++s  Marked Shared Lane
—— Neighborhood Greenway L \
Va n B u re n - (existing planned route) P i - c b Division St
" m— Neighborhood Greenway 4
(updated routing)
m— Off-Street Trail/Pathway 1 Thomas St
+ Traffic Diverters: Ridgeland Ave Dol e Al
Existing Traffic Diverter [ @/Ugusta St
®  Proposed Traffic Diverter
* RRFBs: Ridgeland Ave & pisting eFs
0 Proposed RRFB - o
ICago Ave
[ cvistingPrn P K —
[0 Proposed PHB
® Proposed Stop Sign e
e
®  Existing Signal L4
®
- @ Gxisting Signal wr Cyclist
Hayes/Harvey/Lombard:
@ Proposed Signal w/ Cyclist
bectoncrphasize. [ O ®
ntersection Upgrade j o .'_ﬁﬁh_sém___
. . ] . Nortl o]
 Traffic Diverters: Division St, Chicago Ave L -
¢y Pleasant St

0

+ Slight re-routing on northern end

Washington Blvd
[ ]

Madison St

Adams St
Jackson Bivd
o S o Yen Buren St
Ce
® [ r L]
Park > L o O® 1299
School I ¥
[ Library = ® ° & Harvard 5t
O Rail Station Entrance . @ -
(CTA and Metra) v . o 2 v < P o
< s 5 >: - # — @
E 5 z] 2 = > © <
A B : < 5| 2 St = e %
C 4 ® © ik )
N o 500 1,000 & Q2 08 i) = z ¥ Z_ Roosevelt Rd
! ® o & ® < ®

Oak Park Bike Plan 51

2024 Update



SHORT-TERM

P ~ o °® - ? B - P North Ave
Oak Park Bike Network ¥ © =z 02 O 1z {
Short-Term Concept £ S g ) 3 _Le Moyne Pkwy
E E ; T . *
E== Protected Bike Lane g o .
.I
=== Raised Bike Lane .
LA
== Striped Bike Lane ,’
L]
=== Marked Shared Lane ] :.
=== Neighborhood Greenway E o
(existing planned route) ® A 3 PO ® ® Division St
: ® Y =
=== Neighborhood Greenway b
(updated routing) .
mmm  Off-Street Trail/Pathway 1 . f—— e o
) Existing Cul-de-sac E
- Augusta St
ExistingTrafﬁc Diverter _A <H <m-- IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII. 9

Proposed Traffic Diverter

Existing RRFB

Proposed RRFB (o)

M

snnnnnnnnCxn

Existing PHB P=~3

Proposed PHB
0O

®@ 00 o [J[JOCO o

Proposed Stop Sign ) E s
- rie St
Existing Signal . e 'O O °
© . x
Existing Signal w/ Cyclist = =
Detection I ) x
Proposed Signal w/ Cyclist . D E
Detection or Phasing ® 0 ® 0.'. 7 ® ® ol ,<> 5
Intersection Upgrade o j O .Ilzliok:hslzlvo
o .
&)C) O:'O N\ L 50 @Suth Bivd
: : 1
— @) T
._. ﬂo. 0 Pleasant St
0 .
0 : () ("
© . '
) i O O
Washington Blvd . ‘
e o 25 B T
Madison St oy A\ -
Adams St E

|

Van Buren St

o O 0
@ 0 .
@ (@) @ D
) CI = O : o
Park w (@) Oe
O : 1-290
School .
[ Library - ® ° 5 Harvard St
O Rail Station Entrance "
(CTA and Metra) o 0 = o Zn 2
= © < > E: v < =
!0. - =
<E( < (] g L Cu ; % 53
5] QE) as f = Tg- ® 9 =
ﬁ T = 0 038 gl hof & 5 z
o 500 1,000 T ° It o. ) %) 0 n:. e <£. Roosevelt Rd



MID-TERM

® ° ® North Ave
; D O 20 O 12 20
Oak Park Bike Network § z i <
. A=) - > [}

Mid-Term Concept = A9 Y . Le Moyne Pkwy
[ T

= Protected Bike Lane E

=== Raised Bike Lane D" SRLLEELEEEE

=== Striped Bike Lane t

=== Marked Shared Lane

- Neighborhood Greenway
(existing planned route)

=== Neighborhood Greenway _:
(updated routing) .

me  Off-Street Trail/Pathway . e Thomas St
Existing Cul-de-sac E

= Augusta St

Existing Traffic Diverter . s @

|

Proposed Traffic Diverter

Existing RRFB

Proposed RRFB

Chicago Ave

o
D Existing PHB O
D Proposed PHB 3
0 T
@® Proposed Stop Sign ) x .
] rie St
@® Existing Signal : _4. ..C - 1
® . .
(o] Existing Signal w/ Cyclist " 2
Detection I y 3
(o] Proposed Signal w/ Cyclist - D E
Detection or Phasing ® 0 ® 7 [ ] [ -
Intersection Upgrade <= ? j 0 .Like S
Pg L I ° = - North BIV@
L/ | |
-— New Concept Compared to 00 O: o 'O .Quth Blvd
Short-Term . : 0
—l @ 2
.E._z,‘ .o. ¢ Pleasant St
(9) .
O T 0 o
® . )
) 5 (¢) (9]
Washington Blvd .
° e e e o 25 é ’ 1
u (@)
Madison St .

Adams St
. i
Jackson Blvd =
(o) .0. o Van Buren St
e .
) [ .
® (@) H )
e CI = O & o
Ean e é O O® 1290
School l l .
[ ] Library - ) é Harvard St
O Rail Station Entrance . ‘”E
(CTA and Metra) 0 z Zn

a

Harlem Ave
Harvey AQve

=
=
=
g7
=
<C

East Ave
Scoville pve
gel

L)
O
Home Aje
&
O
@
<o
Rid
(m
%mbarc Ave

A
| S S —
N o 500°  1,000' .Roosevelt Rd



Village Of Oak Park

Transportation Commission Agenda Item

Item Title: Madison Street Corridor Traffic Study

Review Date: October 28, 2024

Prepared By: Kristen Hahn

Abstract (briefly describe the item being reviewed):

In 2019, the Village of Oak Park completed a road diet project that reconfigured Madison
Street from Harlem to Austin, eliminating one of the two through lanes in each direction and
reallocating that space to build new bike lanes, improved pedestrian crossings, and new left
turn lanes. Prior to the road diet, a traffic study was completed to predict how the project
would affect traffic.

The Village of Oak Park has retained V3 Companies to study conditions after construction,
compare the results to the predicted outcomes, and analyze the road diet’s effects on traffic
volumes, speeds, and crash rates on Madison and in the surrounding neighborhoods. At
tonight’s meeting, the consultant will present their findings and recommend measures to
mitigate the road diet’s effects where appropriate. The project team will request input from
the commission on these recommendations.

Staff Recommendation(s):

Transportation Commission to comment on the recommended treatments.

Supporting Documentation Is Attached




Madison Street Corridor
Traffic Study

PREPARED FOR:
&
&
NZ,
=S
Oak Park

Village of Oak Park
123 Madison Street
Oak Park, IL 60302

PREPARED BY:

V3 Companies

7325 Janes Avenue
Woodridge, IL 60517

October 23, 2024



"] Madison Street Corridor Traffic Study

TABLE OF CONTENTS
EXECUTIVE SUMIMARY ...cooevrerirmmemmmermmemmmemmeemmeemeeemmmerseesssmmseemseemsmetssemsstsssmtsemtssttsstsssmsssessssmsstssssssssssssssnns 1
I. INTRODUCTION....cucittiiitniiieniiieniiiniiiaisissitiseieiseisissietssemsssstenstssssssssstssesssssssssssssssssssssssassssssssssnsssanss 4
Il. PROJECT BACKGROUND ......ccuiitiiiuiiieiiieiiniieiiieiiessiassiaiisesisssiassrasssstsssiasstsssssssssssassssssssssssssasssasssnssans 6
111. 2024 PROJECT CONDITIONS ....ccovvvermeermeemmeemeeememerseeeememsserseersmemssemssesssemssessstssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssnns 8
R 0o A N T TSR 8
a{eF: 1o (VY VA DT Yol o 4 oo PSR 8
IV. TRAFFIC DATA ....ccotttttttttttttttttttteeereeteeteeeeeetesreesseetmeemmeetmmeeeeeemtemmeeteeteeme 11
B | [0 [0 a4 =T3RS 11
Yo JT=To D L - RSP 11
(ST 1 T DT | - O TP TTOPTRUPT PP 11
V. DATA EVALUATION ...ciiiiiiiiiiiiiniiianiciseiiiseiiieseiesietsssissstsssssssstssessssssssassssssssssssssassssssssssssssansssannss 16
LI L (1o Ze ] (VT3 =TSR PPPR 16
(0 Lo Lol AT Yo T | LV 1y RSP 16
Y oJ=I=Te [ D - SRR 20
(011 o T D | 7 SRR 22
VI. TRAFFIC CALMING RECOMMENDATIONS .....ciiiiiiiiniiininisssnsssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssas 26
VII. CONCLUSIONS .....iiiiiiiiiiiieiieiiieiieeiieiiiaiiseiieesiassrestsestssstsssssstssstassrassssssssstassssssssssasssassssssssssssssnssnnns 37




)4

Figure 1: Madison Street Corridor Study Area
Figure 2: Significant Locations Within Study Area
Figure 3: Daily Traffic Volume Comparison
Figure 4: Average and 85" Percentile Speed Comparison
Figure 5: Crash Data Comparison
Figure 6: Speed and Crash Hot Spots
Figure 7: Traffic Calming Potential Mitigation Options
Figure 8: Traffic Calming Potential Mitigation Options (Residential Streets)

Table 1: 2016 and CMAP Projected 2040 Daily Traffic Volumes
Table 2: Level of Service Criteria
Table 3: 2022 Capacity Analysis Results
Table 4: 2022 Capacity Analysis Results vs. 2018 KLOA Capacity Analysis Results
Table 5: Changes in Daily Traffic Volumes
Table 6: Changes in Average and 85 Percentile Speeds

Appendix A
Appendix B
Appendix C
Appendix D
Appendix E
Appendix F

Madison Street Corridor Traffic Study

FIGURES

TABLES

APPENDICES
Roadway Segment Information
Crash Data Location Example
2018 KLOA Traffic Study Intersection Capacity Analysis Results
Changes in Crash Data
2016 and 2018 Speed and Volume Data
2022 Speed and Volume Data




"J Madison Street Corridor Traffic Study

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The Village of Oak Park has retained V3 Companies to assist in comparing the traffic operations of
Washington Boulevard, Madison Street, and Jackson Boulevard as well as the north-south streets between
Harlem Avenue (IL 43) and Austin Boulevard before and after the recent road diet along the Madison
Street corridor.

Prior to the roadway improvements, Madison Street generally consisted of two travel lanes in each
direction with on street parking. Between Oak Park Avenue and Austin Boulevard, the travel lanes in
opposing directions were separated by a landscaped median with median breaks and left turn lanes at
intersections and primary driveways. From Harlem Avenue to Oak Park Avenue, there were two lanes in
each direction with no median.

The Village of Oak Park completed studies of the Madison Street corridor from Harlem Avenue to Austin
Boulevard to enhance conditions for all modes of transportation, including pedestrians, bicyclists, and
transit users. A Madison Street Road Diet Traffic Study was completed by KLOA, Inc in 2018 that analyzed
how the Madison Street corridor would operate assuming a reduction from two travel lanes in each
direction to one travel lane in each direction with additional turn lanes at intersections, on-street bicycle
facilities, and parking. Additional studies examined ways to calm multiple roads and mitigate the impacts
of potential diversion of Madison Street traffic on Jackson Boulevard, Washington Boulevard, and local
north-south roads that intersect Madison Street. The improvements of Madison Street to its current
configuration were completed in 2019.

The Road Diet Traffic Study collected existing traffic data along the corridor and coordinated with the
Chicago Metropolitan Agency for Planning (CMAP) to estimate volumes by 2040. Traffic volumes collected
in 2016 were used by CMAP to project the 2040 volumes for a no-build, four-lane Madison Street as well
as the 2040 volumes for the road diet scenario. The study stated that the CMAP model showed that
Madison Street traffic would be diverted to a number of east-west roadways located between and
including North Avenue to the north and Cermak Road to the south. It was further noted that Madison
Street is also a major alternative route to the Eisenhower Expressway, particularly during the weekday
morning and evening peak periods. It was assumed that a large portion of the diverted traffic will likely
choose to remain on the Eisenhower Expressway instead of using Madison Street.

Traffic counts and average and 85" percentile speed data was provided to V3 Companies for various
roadways around the Madison Street corridor for conditions prior to the road diet and after the road diet
improvements. Additionally, V3 obtained crash data along Washington Boulevard, Madison Street, and
Jackson Boulevard as well as nearly all of the north/south streets from Harlem Avenue to Austin
Boulevard. The crash data was compiled for the three years prior to and three years after the completion
of the road diet project. The crash data was separated into individual components to summarize crashes
by type and severity. Crashes were also grouped into intersections and roadway segments to assist with
the crash analysis.




"J Madison Street Corridor Traffic Study

A thorough analysis was conducted comparing the traffic volumes, speed data, and crash data within the
study area to determine the impacts of the road diet. Based on the traffic volumes after the road diet,
there appears to be a much lower diversion of traffic from Madison Street as predicted by the CMAP
model and the KLOA study. There is generally less east/west traffic along Washington Boulevard, Madison
Street, and Jackson Boulevard, with a reduction of approximately 22 percent.

The percentage of all east-west traffic on Washington, Madison, and Jackson shifted slightly away from
Madison Street. In 2016, Madison Street accounted for 57 percent of the total east-west traffic on these
three streets. In 2022, Madison's portion of the east-west traffic had decreased by five percent to 52
percent of the total traffic. Washington saw a four percent increase in its share, from 24 percent to 28
percent of the total east-west traffic. Jackson's portion remained relatively steady, carrying the 19 to 20
percent of the total east-west traffic in 2016 and 2022.

Along Jackson Boulevard, there is an overall decrease in eastbound and westbound traffic volumes after
the Madison Street road diet. Along Washington Boulevard, westbound traffic volumes experienced an
overall decrease. Eastbound traffic along Washington Boulevard experienced a decrease everywhere
except for the block west of Taylor Avenue. This location saw an increase of 87 vehicles from 2016 to
2022, or an increase of 2.3 percent. Aside from several locations, the roadways in the study area
experienced an overall decrease in traffic volumes from 2016/2018 to 2022.

The speed data analysis identified some segments that have 85™ percentile speeds greater than 5 mph
over the posted speed limit. Along Jackson Boulevard, there are two roadway segments that experienced
an increase in average and 85" percentile speed or had speeds higher than 5 mph over the posted speed
limit. West of Gunderson Avenue has an 85" percentile speed of 34 mph in both directions. Jackson
Boulevard west of Wesley Avenue experienced 85" percentile speeds of 32 mph and 31 mph for the
eastbound and westbound directions, respectively. Speeds along the remaining portions of Jackson
Boulevard decreased after Madison Street was reconfigured. Along Madison Street, there are several
blocks that have a 2022 85™ percentile speed that is higher than the posted speed limit of 25 mph,
including west of Clinton Avenue with an 85" percentile speed of 32 mph and 31 mph in the eastbound
and westbound directions, respectively. It should be noted that the posted speed limit prior to the road
diet on the entire section of Madison Street was 30 mph while the current posted speed limit is 25 mph.
Washington Boulevard, which has a posted speed of 30 mph, experienced an increase in average and 85"
percentile speeds in both the eastbound and westbound direction at two locations along the corridor,
west of East Avenue and east of Scoville Avenue. The 85™ percentile speeds on Washington Boulevard
east and west of Grove Avenue were consistently under the posted speed limit in both directions.

The north/south residential streets did see some increases in speed, but most segments had an average
speed less than the posted speed limit of 25 mph. There were two segments where the 85" percentile
speed was 30 mph, along Highland Avenue south of Madison Street and along Scoville Avenue north of
Adams Street.




"J Madison Street Corridor Traffic Study

Generally, the number of total crashes, injury crashes, and pedestrian/cyclist crashes decreased with the
implementation of the Madison Street road diet.

Reviewing the data indicates that there are several roadway segments and intersections where there are
crash and/or speed issues. Various criteria were utilized to determine a high crash or high-speed location.
Five roadway segments along Washington Boulevard, Madison Street, Jackson Boulevard, and Austin
Boulevard were identified and various traffic calming options were developed. Additionally, several
north/south residential streets south of Madison Street were identified with speeding issues as well as
several residential intersections with increased crashes. Traffic calming options were developed for these
segments.

Figure 7 and Figure 8 provide a summary of the potential traffic calming options.




"J Madison Street Corridor Traffic Study

I. INTRODUCTION

V3 Companies has been retained by the Village of Oak Park to assist in comparing the traffic operations
of Washington Boulevard, Madison Street, and Jackson Boulevard as well as the north-south streets
between Harlem Avenue (IL 43) and Austin Boulevard before and after the recent road diet along the
Madison Street corridor.

Figure 1 illustrates the Oak Park traffic calming study area and displays the locations of signalized
intersections.

Prior to the roadway improvements, Madison Street generally consisted of two travel lanes in each
direction with on street parking. Between Oak Park Avenue and Austin Boulevard, the travel lanes in
opposing directions were separated by a landscaped median with median breaks and left turn lanes at
intersections and primary driveways. From Harlem Avenue to Oak Park Avenue, there were two lanes in
each direction with no median.

The road diet improvements, completed in 2019, removed a travel lane in each direction and reallocated
that space to non-motorized operations, including the addition of on-street bike lanes in both directions.
The current configuration of Madison Street includes one travel lane in each direction separated by
alternating left turn lanes and pedestrian refuge medians, bike lanes, and on-street parking. Right turn
lanes are striped at several signalized intersections along the corridor.

The purpose of this study is to evaluate the traffic operations and safety data from the pre-road diet and
the post-road diet conditions, comparing traffic volumes, crash data, and speed data. Within the study
area, locations for further evaluation were determined where vehicle speeds were notably higher than
the posted speed limit and/or the number of crashes increased at intersections or along roadway
segments. This study provides traffic calming recommendations to improve traffic operations and safety
for the Village of Oak Park.




W West End Ave

an Blvd

W Washing

S Meson Ave

8 Mayfield Ave

W Adams 51
ol Jackson Blvd

N Austin Bivd _H_ : _H

|y Ave

r Ave

S

aay 18|fng 8

S Ridgeland Ave

Randalph 51

ville Ave

e Ave

S Wasley Ave

Randolph St

S 0ak Park Ave

5 Grove Ave

H

Randolph 5t

Elgin Ave

Marengo Ave

ara Ave

£

Randolph St

S Austin Blvd

5 Humphrey Ave

S Humphrey Ave

Lyman Ave

5 Taylor Ava

Madison St

S Taylor Ava

Washington Bivd

g

Jackson Blvd

5 Harvey Ava

Harvey AVE

hiand Ave

S Cuoyler Ava

Madison 5t

_H_ s Ridgeland Ave

5 Elmwood Ava

Washington Blvd
Madison S¢
Adams St

5 Scovilla Ave

5 Scovilla Ave

Madison

Clarence Ave

Wasley Ava

Waslay Ave

Madison St

Adams St

_H_ S Dak Park Ave

S Grove Ave

Carpenter Ave

5 Kanllworth Ave

WasHington Blvd
Madisan St

Clinton Ave
Polnta D

Chasinut Ln

(IT]

Wenonah Ave

efnaylvania Way

Enn:u_: Ava _H_

ik

a

Jackson Bivd

PAIE UllENY §

ckson Blvd

& Humphrey Ave

Lyman Ave

g Taylor Ave

5 Lombard Ave

Jackson Blvd

Harvay Ave

Highland Ava

5 Cuyler Ava

S Ridgeland Ave

- S|EImwood Ave
= o
@ c
sl o
E c
o =
4] i
a g
- Glnderson Ave 5
L >
8] Scovilie Ave

Jiarance Ave

ta

(o090

BAY IADID S

Carp

5 Kenllworth A

Adams St

Wanonah Ave

@00

Wisconsin Ava

Neslay Ave

Euclid Ave

@
5
=]
o
=

S Grove Ava

-
=
1]
= |
n m.w
a LT
L
@

anter Ave

43

Marengo Ave

Madison 5t

Marengo Ava

cson Blvd

Elgin Ave

Marengo Ave

Harrison St

Harrlson St

FIGURE
1

SHEET 1 OF 1

MADISON STREET CORRIDOR
STUDY AREA

ILLINOIS

OAK PARK

» e
M‘V‘& MADISON STREET TRAFFIC CALMING




"] Madison Street Corridor Traffic Study

Il. PROJECT BACKGROUND

The Village of Oak Park completed studies of the Madison Street corridor from Harlem Avenue to Austin
Boulevard to enhance conditions for all modes of transportation, including pedestrians, bicyclists, and
transit users. A Madison Street Road Diet Traffic Study was completed by KLOA, Inc in 2018 that analyzed
how the Madison Street corridor would operate assuming a reduction from two travel lanes in each
direction to one travel lane in each direction with additional turn lanes at intersections, on-street bicycle
facilities, and parking. Additional studies examined ways to calm multiple roads and mitigate the impacts
of potential diversion of Madison Street traffic on Jackson Boulevard, Washington Boulevard, and local
north-south roads that intersect Madison Street. The improvements of Madison Street to its current
configuration were completed in 2019.

The Road Diet Traffic Study collected existing traffic data along the corridor and coordinated with the
Chicago Metropolitan Agency for Planning (CMAP) to estimate volumes by 2040. Traffic volumes collected
in 2016 were used by CMAP to project the 2040 volumes for a no-build, four-lane Madison Street as well
as the 2040 volumes for the road diet scenario. The study stated that the CMAP model showed that
Madison Street traffic would be diverted to a number of east-west roadways located between and
including North Avenue to the north and Cermak Road to the south. It was further noted that Madison
Street is also a major alternative route to the Eisenhower Expressway, particularly during the weekday
morning and evening peak periods. It was assumed that a large portion of the diverted traffic will likely
choose to remain on the Eisenhower Expressway instead of using Madison Street.

Table 1 illustrates the 2016 daily traffic volumes and CMAP 2040 projected traffic volumes for keeping the
four-lane roadway and for the road diet scenarios.

Table 1: 2016 and CMAP Projected 2040 Daily Traffic Volumes

2016 Traffic CMAP Projected CMAP Projected
Roadway Section Volumes 2040 Volumes 2040 Volumes
(Four Lanes) (Road Diet)
Madison Street between Home 22,600 to 24,900 25,000 21,600
Avenue and Clinton Avenue

Madison Street between ElImwood 22,000 to 23,600 24,000 22,700
Avenue and Gunderson Avenue
Madison Street between Taylor 19,300 to 21,150 21,300 19,500

Avenue and Lombard Avenue

2040 projected daily traffic volumes developed by CMAP in 2016.

Since the Madison Street corridor and the surrounding area is already a built environment, there is a
limited opportunity for significant traffic growth in the future. As seen in Table 1, there is only a slight
increase from existing 2016 traffic volumes to the projected 2040 traffic volumes keeping the four-lane
cross section. The CMAP projections assume a reduction of existing traffic with the road diet scenario.




"J Madison Street Corridor Traffic Study

In 2016, CMAP projected that five to fifteen percent of the Madison Street traffic would be diverted to
other east-west roads with the proposed road diet. Washington Boulevard was projected to increase by
400 to 1,300 vehicles per day and 40 to 130 vehicles during the peak hours. Similarly, traffic volumes along
Jackson Boulevard were to increase by 400 to 600 vehicles per day and 40 to 60 vehicles during the peak
hours.

With daily traffic volumes ranging from 19,300 to 24,900 vehicles per day with peak hour volumes
between 725 and 1,187 per direction, it was assumed that the road diet would result in a reduction of the
operational efficiency of traffic flow along the Madison Street corridor. Traffic was assumed to flow more
uniformly through the corridor likely resulting in safer operations due to less lane changing and weaving
and lower and more appropriate speeds. However, it was noted that the lower speeds and additional
congestion would result in increased travel time through the corridor. It was also noted that the primary
reduction in operational efficiency would occur during the weekday morning and evening peak periods
when traffic is at its highest levels.

The evaluation of Madison Street traffic volumes also assumed that five to twenty percent of the Madison
Street traffic could potentially be diverted to other east-west roads, which was very similar to the CMAP
projections. This diverted traffic would be distributed over the primary east-west routes between North
Avenue and Cermak Road, which will distribute the traffic over multiple roads and reduce the impact of
the diverted traffic. A portion of the Madison Street traffic will also likely remain on the Eisenhower
Expressway. It was also assumed that if any diversion occurs, it would primarily occur during the peak
periods.

Using these assumptions, the 2018 traffic study predicted several of the Madison Street movements
would operate at LOS E or LOS F during the weekday morning and evening peak hours. The study also
indicated that there would be extended queues at several intersections with the queues extending
through downstream intersections, particularly at Oak Park Avenue and Ridgeland Avenue.




"J Madison Street Corridor Traffic Study

1ll. 2024 PROJECT CONDITIONS
Study Area

The land uses near the project site primarily consist of residential and retail uses as well as various parks
schools, and community buildings. The significant locations within the study area that generate vehicle
and pedestrian/bicycle traffic can be found in Figure 2. This figure illustrates the location of schools, parks,
churches, and medical facilities. See Appendix A for a table providing the length of roadway segments
between signalized intersections as well as the number of intersecting streets/alleys. Appendix A also lists
the nearby schools, parks, churches, etc. within each roadway segment.

Roadway Descriptions

Washington Boulevard is an east-west roadway classified as a minor arterial in the Village’s
Comprehensive Plan that extends for 1.5 miles through the Village of Oak Park from Harlem Avenue (IL
43) to Austin Boulevard. Between Harlem Avenue and Austin Boulevard, Washington Boulevard consists
of one travel lane and parking lane in each direction. The parking lanes at the intersections of Harlem
Avenue, Wisconsin Avenue, Ridgeland Avenue, Lombard Avenue, and Austin Boulevard are removed to
make room for left and/or right turn lanes. Washington Boulevard has a speed limit of 30 mph, which is
decreased to 20 mph in school zones.

Madison Street is an east-west roadway classified as a principal arterial that extends for 1.5 miles from
Harlem Avenue (IL 43) to Austin Boulevard. Madison Street has a speed limit of 25 mph, which is reduced
to 20 mph in school zones. Since the completion of the road diet, Madison Street now consists of one
travel lane in each direction.

Jackson Boulevard is an east-west roadway classified as a collector that extends for 1.5 miles between
Harlem Avenue (IL 43) and Austin Boulevard. Jackson Boulevard has a speed limit of 25 mph, which is
reduced to 20 mph in school zones. Jackson Boulevard consists of one travel lane in each direction, with
a dedicated bicycle lane from Maple Avenue to Carpenter Avenue, Wesley Avenue to East Avenue, and
Scoville Avenue to Ridgeland Avenue. The travel lane is shared with bicyclists from Harlem Avenue to
Maple Avenue, Carpenter Avenue to Wesley Avenue, East Avenue to Scoville Avenue, and Ridgeland
Avenue to Austin Boulevard. Left turn lanes are introduced at the intersections of Harlem Avenue, Oak
Park Avenue, East Avenue, Ridgeland Avenue, and Austin Boulevard.

Harlem Avenue (IL 43) is a north-south state arterial that extends through the study area with a speed
limit of 30 mph. Oak Park Avenue and Ridgeland Avenue are north-south roadways classified as minor
arterials through the study area while East Avenue and Lombard Avenue are classified as collector through
the study area. Austin Boulevard is a north-south principal arterial with a posted speed limit of 30 mph.
The remaining north-south streets are all local streets.




"J Madison Street Corridor Traffic Study

Each north-south street between Harlem Avenue and Austin Boulevard has a speed limit of 25 mph,
except for Ridgeland Avenue, which has a speed limit of 30 mph. Aside from the signalized intersections
seen in Figure 1, all north-south streets between Harlem Avenue and Austin Boulevard are stop-controlled
along the Madison Street corridor. Each of these stop-controlled north-south streets consist of one travel
lane in each direction. These side streets include on-street parking and do not provide dedicated turn
lanes onto Madison Street.

Of the north-south streets that have a signalized intersection at Madison Street, four streets have one
travel lane in both directions. These streets include Wisconsin Avenue, Home Avenue, East Avenue and
Lombard Avenue. The remaining signalized north-south streets each provide a left turn lane for both
northbound and southbound traffic. These streets also provide two through lanes in each direction at the
Madison Street intersections, including a combination through/right turn lane.




SHEET 1 OF 1

M d “qne .:w_u;
T1J 7- y Aw
.nﬂl: Jr\. J._w v 4 .
s . ,x m.,uu.i
3.,__ o ,_uﬁ :3.: Tﬁ ﬁ:m_ﬁ_._uu
R ?lu* .}.M&.PL,W. 2
e ﬂyu,.f : R f s 4, Sy

MADISON STREE

—
e i S

... Iﬂwa....v‘mw:& o _._,
d }1..9« J..AMWA

§ (s :;s:r_eﬁ TNV WY iz?g,...,:

\1:.1.... ot D et - et
n TR ._HHW ‘rlxluu_lv. o 4

mﬂda:;.v:f.u_wm 4-.:.-" .QA &
- ” b Fm.f *. u,, e rﬂ.«\.hl? .Mi
.:-»-. 1l f_ v ...rr.}. in

e s 7 ‘. T »lr ttt
£ A

_3__ an _
? s et

\.l!

A . : .u:__h
mrr .ﬂ..-.:f .?.nfz. -_.. a.ﬁﬁ . ._E _:& '

=a| JACKSON BLVD

(it

H.m:..n, m iﬂi:
5 A_LT

WITHIN STUDY AREA

»v uﬂ.. .L.. Wﬂlv...ﬁv
Mﬁ_&ﬂ:u& / amsum,_f.... 4,4
Ju—u..wfuf.,.: anl.«.ﬁ-q 3 :
ARANEA s, anL Jiy ANy ﬂ.: T

\ vt ..rLLin\‘wlL J4.Ll |
4

i Nothe m .Qa%
; L- \s‘i‘l Y = e
a .__ JL-4 dun_.a &du»hur_

SIGNIFICANT LOCATIONS

nu~

AW ,.u E:.

A B G 11? 3
_...._... _,E L

.u m: .
..f._;,““. b A ﬂ;:fm r,f.f..af.

- [ N

e Titaadyl | n. By ada ;, i 81 iy
. b _...wrii i J.ud! Tn.lu.».ﬁfw &)
d_ﬂ N _x:s_ Y TR zg“

et e Ao e

" ﬁ; _;.um.m :L Hg..._.-w:-m .n....m._.«
A il
AT ¢ Sl b .::f

Mﬁ.t ,".b.zﬂee.\um_ J nﬂxﬂ

L
o
=
=
=

E =
-?l_

T

| aar

J’arl N =
ﬂ.ﬂﬂhﬂmﬂ e u.?im;—

i

VAN BUREN STREET

d ﬁrzw

.lﬂ.-l..
P R il

_...__m:._,; m; FoTL Kiag aie nm,nlaw

Aty
v P et =h b g ,.;_i?w: <311

ST E——— ,, m_:zm><m_>omo =
. 7 W&

7 g q.,.,.mﬁ

::....,., ._, ..;.ﬁi AN

,m N R hﬁﬁ _
. r.si , .MZ r;. ,.r&m.bﬁ. ;ﬂ. mﬁzf? :,% 1

: .,;:}w e | | Bt brviar
] ..1.3 n .a.ﬁ.rm._..ﬁ o .n;&.y,..r,_ n‘m,nw__ J_r H»,wm J
g N 2 S e i ' 5 R :
oty ...,Juf, I..z 1 b b : ..n.q__u& :
1l ,:.f} I .i.& J..r I _r,. nf,.: m.f:a..ﬁ

3% ..F

ROAD DIET

ADAMS STREET

2 hi.- I e D Tl
P B0 Pl

m..‘,” ) _n.emf; 2 1k A:; ,,.,.- NONZ
.T__nui_n_mi. HRITE T T AR

MADISON STREET CORRIDOR

.l..ll
o e 4

.ut- J.\, a&x ww au _u i +mm+ﬁuuﬁvmﬂ
S ati ¥ 1 r&] e ‘n,
| ?A A : T\m;;m,u
IR apme

JNNIAV NITIVH

OAK PARK

. Medical Facility

[LEGEND




"J Madison Street Corridor Traffic Study

IV. TRAFFIC DATA
Traffic Volumes

The Village of Oak Park provided V3 Companies with traffic count data collected in the fall of 2022. The
traffic data used for analysis before the road diet was extracted from the traffic calming master plan
executed by Kenig, Lindgren, O’Hara, Aboona, Inc. (KLOA) and Christopher B. Burke Engineering, Ltd. in
November of 2018. The traffic volumes from the traffic calming master plan were collected in the fall of
2016 and the fall of 2018. Figure 3 compares traffic volumes before and after the Madison Street road
diet by illustrating the approximate location where traffic counts were collected and designating when
the counts were collected.

Speed Data

Speed data collected after the completion of the road diet was provided to V3 Companies by the Village
of Oak Park. This speed data, including average and 85" percentile speeds, was collected in the fall of
2022. Similarly to the traffic volume data, speed data used for analysis before the completion of the road
diet was extracted from the traffic calming master plan completed by KLOA and Christopher B. Burke
Engineering in November of 2018. This speed data was collected from surveys in the fall of 2016 and the
fall of 2018. Figure 4 compares the vehicle speeds before and after the Madison Street road diet by
illustrating the approximate location where speed data was collected and designating when the data was
collected.

Crash Data

The lllinois Department of Transportation (IDOT) provided V3 Companies with crash data from 2015 to
2022 for the traffic calming study area. The Madison Street road diet construction took place in 2019. This
crash analysis provides a summary of the three years prior to and three years after the completion of the
road diet project.

The traffic calming study area has been separated into individual components to summarize the crash
data by type and severity. The streets within the study area are broken into intersections and roadway
segments to assist with crash analysis. An example of the crash data organization can be seen in Appendix
B.

As part of this traffic calming study, V3 Companies emphasized the number of crashes with injury and
number of crashes involving a pedestrian/cyclist. As seen in Figure 5, total crashes, injury crashes, and
pedestrian/cyclist crashes are compared before and after the Madison Street road diet. As seen in the
legend of Figure 5, pre-road diet crash totals include crashes from 2016 to 2018 while post-road diet crash
totals include crashes from 2020 to 2022.

-11 -



..un [

611 |

[Py I

"

| B F,

: %,E .
o :_,._,.-m,_ N ¥ d ik
22 el AT B

Ay Y
o) % l-.l.ls N
ATaW iR

r

izt

.i.mr. % i um n* B el 5
©] thin ine heaguaant., ShE

&
Py e it 78 PR 2
—prs

Tt m A %55 A
INNIAY TV e

oy Rl Cyimmbes] Kol QT A )

‘\.’tb

- -

LALELICRREE

: ...n. ..llﬁv.ﬂp‘kuh
Pohe RN TR LT

T o U B
LR

rary

La g
i

LEGEND

2022 TRAFFIC COUNTS

000 -

=

000 - 2018 TRAFFIC COUNTS
000 - 2016 TRAFFIC COUNTS

o

b | MADISON STREET TRAFFIC CALMING

A
4V)
v

APPROXIMATE COUNT LOCATION (DECREASE IN ONE DIRECTION)

® - APPROXIMATE COUNT LOCATION (DECREASE IN BOTH DIRECTIONS)

@ - APPROXIMATE COUNT LOCATION

SHEET 1 OF 1

FIGURE
3

DAILY TRAFFIC VOLUME
COMPARISON

ILLINOIS

OAK PARK

L




E —
S5 < |°
s |
H iA
b RSO o 111 nr>4m,z_hm:<.nw
G Tan AT eiE i mmﬁaw_uww LL]
e g TR R 1 _
e : -
_ N1 Z
o Rt ,.ﬁ.:;.._...m,_mm, L Z
e B S0
I P2 Datai 6 2
% P A
i I n
T | i~
=yl [ LO
_ W o O
e ‘\ NMHU
B oA B | LL]
O &
I 0p)
e
>
¢ T
L —m . iy
D ARTOR | ks o
| O =
u\” u
Z =
<
w. i o2
=0 O
ol LN W) R S22l T
INNIAY MHVd HVO s O — | Bl g P T LLl m n_._.w W
G T : , : S| L/ e Were 1C/0C CUR AT e R o
4 EE, : 4 (seez ) e St i ox = A
. 3 - Nyl pein _ ﬁ,f;;.«..«.‘....ﬁ,‘mu, —wI R
) YETIERNNRY 20 % —
ikt ZZ —
; ww
RO L
< <2 LL
w u %
Xy Y
0w 00
o ww S —
w S8 O
LzzzZ
"o000 Z
HEEEE
Jocc< O
FOOOO
P B B WOOOO S
<]y PpiTany AMaANANRE o—--/-- —~
= e s VN FEEEE A ¥
nnoofzzzz o
S nuwEs555 < T
ﬂ LwWwW=0000 o
g Sl L Lixy) | 608 T0000 = o
—ee CLLH=SS53
by TETIXXXX
rrrrs5000
Noo YXXXE [ Aol
NB8E>aaana iy
0 S53<acoa A@V
g NTTeTIIY Nge
(oMo No i -d
4y gsgggeeee




W
=)
b
=
<
z
%)
P
O
O
9
=

| AT EERE N 53/ co GfiEe

13/5

==

LEGEND

HOME AVENUE [

[

£ | sackso
—

3 =

CRASHES AT ROADWAY SEGMENT
CRASHES AT INTERSECTION
XX TOTAL CRASHES

XX TOTAL CRASHES WITH INJURY
XX TOTAL PEDESTRIAN/CYCLIST CRASHES
XX/IXX - (2016 - 2018) / (2020 - 2022)

g
‘gt
A\l

£ t wi W
SEm

‘?.' |

-

LOMBARD AVENUE

_'u(ﬁ
-

¢

w

1
=
i

. -
c N |
ADAMS STREET
- 4

~
-

oDy MADISON STREET FIGURE
4vp CRASH DATA 5

L

A4

OAK PARK

TRAFFIC CALMING

ILLINOIS

SHEET 1 OF 2




=l |

SLLLE S

B R TTIRERT |
L DT E
e Ql« 4. y——

hw:,..hw il
‘w%-.,.. .._ .—huur‘kv 4 ...
Ay 8.
v ELA
y TR WY W.. x 7 .... y » ... F — —
LLLLEER ._u.‘.ﬂ gt B (15 b e

X K WL L W L
¥ Tone™ 0 [

. ) i uhmﬁa._dmnﬂ_w“'. J_- u-.*ﬁu;ll
S

RANDOLPH STREET [®

ge

| Rt s e B kg

S

A a RN e
il

| 3 _h_v ..,
bbo-bis o

AELE
o
v iy
o X

YRR gty
™~ Vel
Y

Z» Iﬂi )
' 4 5 e

il ADAMS STREET

LN
.&u“umw« | #
b £ » &

.U-Tir Tl et

= 5 \\ Ay NTTUVH [

LRI RCRRRE

i e | g

R Boochh 4 AR
L ..H_...,_h

TRy

TOTAL PEDESTRIAN/CYCLIST CRASHES

CRASHES AT ROADWAY SEGMENT
(2016 - 2018) / (2020 - 2022)

CRASHES AT INTERSECTION

TOTAL CRASHES
TOTAL CRASHES WITH INJURY

b

LEGEND

XX

XX

XX
XXIXX

SHEET 2 OF 2

FIGURE
S

CRASH DATA
RESIDENTIAL STREETS

MADISON STREET
ILLINOIS

TRAFFIC CALMING

OAK PARK




"J Madison Street Corridor Traffic Study

V. DATA EVALUATION
Traffic Volumes

Where possible, the 2016 and 2018 pre-road diet traffic volumes were compared to the 2022 post-road
diet traffic volumes. The increase or decrease in traffic volumes can be seen in Table 5, which has data
arranged by location and time of data collection. In the “Growth of Daily Traffic” columns of Table 5, the
change in traffic volume values are colored based on the magnitude of the difference between pre- and
post-road diet volumes. The red values represent an increase in traffic volumes after the road diet while
the green values represent a decrease in volumes.

Along Jackson Boulevard, there is an overall decrease in eastbound and westbound traffic volumes after
the Madison Street road diet. Along Washington Boulevard, westbound traffic volumes experienced an
overall decrease. Eastbound traffic along Washington Boulevard experienced a decrease everywhere
except for the block west of Taylor Avenue. This location saw an increase of 87 vehicles from 2016 to
2022, or an increase of 2.3 percent.

Clarence Avenue, north of Adams Street, experienced a decrease in northbound traffic volumes but saw
an increase of 19.4 percent in southbound traffic volumes. South of Adams Street, Clarence Avenue
decreased in both northbound and southbound traffic volumes.

South of Washington Boulevard, Grove Avenue southbound traffic volumes increased by 41, or 12.2
percent. This was the only block of road along Grove Avenue that saw in increase after the completion of
the road diet. Wenonah Avenue, north of Monroe Street, decreased in northbound traffic volumes but
saw an increase in southbound traffic volumes. From 2018 to 2022, there was an increase in 31 vehicles,
or 6.7 percent, along this portion of Wenonah Avenue.

Aside from the road segments discussed above, the roadways in the study area experienced an overall
decrease in traffic volumes from 2016/2018 to 2022. For a complete analysis of traffic volumes in the
study area before and after the Madison Street road diet, refer to Table 5.

Capacity Analysis

An evaluation was previously conducted for the weekday am, weekday pm, and Saturday midday peak
hours for the intersections along the Madison Street corridor prior to the road diet. An evaluation of the
Madison Street corridor has been completed for the same intersections after the completion of the road
diet. The following analysis includes the level of service (LOS) as well as the average control delay per
intersection before and after the Madison Street road diet.

Intersection analyses were performed using the methodologies outlined in the Transportation Research
Board’s Highway Capacity Manual (HCM), 2016 and analyzed using the Synchro 11 software. To determine

-16 -



~] Madison Street Corridor Traffic Study

the vehicle delay and level of service for each traffic-signal controlled intersection, cycle lengths and
phases provided by the Village of Oak Park were used for analysis.

Level of service is used to describe the performance of an intersection and its ability to accommodate
traffic flow. Based on the average control delay, volume, capacity, etc., an intersection is assigned a letter
from A to F to indicate how well vehicles are able to pass through the intersection. See Table 2 for HCM's
description of each level of service and the corresponding average control delay and volume-capacity ratio
for signalized intersections.

Table 2: Level of Service Criteria

Signalized Intersections

Level of . Average Volume-to-
; Description Control Delay . .
Service Capacity Ratio
(sec/veh)
Exceptionally favorable progression or very short cycle
A length. Most vehicles arrive during the green indication <10 <1.0; Low
and travel through the intersection without stopping.
5 Highly favorable prggressmn or short cycle length. More 510-20 <1.0; Low
vehicles stop than LOS A.
Favorable progression or moderate cycle length. Individual
cycle failures (i.e., one or more queued vehicles are not
c able to depart as § result of msufﬁu.ent capacity during $20-35 <10
the cycle) may begin to appear at this level. The number
of vehicles stopping is significant, although many vehicles
still pass through the intersection without stopping.
. Ineffective pro.gre.ss_ion or long cycle length. Many vehicles 53555 <1.0; High
stop and individual cycle failures are noticeable.
. Unfavorable progres.5|on and long cycle length. Most $55.80 <1.0; High
cycles fail to clear the queue.
. <1.0;V
. Very poor progression and long cycle length. Most cycles -80 Hi hery
fail to clear the queue. &
or>1.0

Source: Highway Capacity Manual, 7% Edition

Prior to the completion of the Madison Street road diet, KLOA performed capacity analyses for each
signalized intersection along the Madison Street corridor. An analysis was performed for four scenarios;
existing 2016 conditions, road diet with no traffic diversion, road diet with 10 percent diversion, and road
diet with 20 percent diversion. Summaries of the traffic analysis results from the 2018 traffic Study for the
signalized intersections along Madison Street are presented in Appendix C. The summaries include the
level of service (LOS) and delay for each approach at each Madison Street signalized intersection.

An updated capacity analysis was completed using the 2022 peak hour traffic volumes with the updated
Madison Street roadway configuration. Results of this analysis are illustrated in Table 3.

-17 -



Table 3: 2022 Capacity Analysis Results

Madison Street Corridor Traffic Study

Eastbound Westbound Northbound Southbound Intersection
Intersection Peak Hour  pela Dela Dela Dela Dela
Y Los V' Los ' los I Y Los
(sec) (sec) (sec) (sec) (sec)
Madison Street | Weekdayam | 543 D | 499 D 29.5 C 20.8 C 32.9 C
and Harlem WeekdayPM | 46.9 D 56.9 E 20.0 C 19.7 B 315 c
Avenue (IL 43) Saturday 49.2 D | ssa4 E 20.9 c | 211 | ¢ 316 c
Madison Street | Weekdayam | 15.4 B 3.0 A 36.3 D 35.6 D 11.6 B
and Wisconsin Weekday PM 11.3 B 43 A 37.4 D 43.9 D 13.8 B
Avenue Saturday 11.5 B 9.3 A 20.6 C 14.8 B 10.7 B
Weekday AM | 11.9 B 4.7 A 476 D 36.4 D 12.3 B
Madison Street |\ | qaypm | 133 B 45 A 37.5 D 51.0 D 15.3 B
and Home Avenue
Saturday 16.8 B 8.3 A 27.6 C 24.0 C 13.6 B
Madison Street | Weekdayam | 455 D | 411 D 58.0 E 49.7 D 485 D
and Oak Park | WeekdayPM | 26.8 C 38.8 D 55.6 E 66.7 E 45.0 D
Avenue Saturday 19.1 B 335 c 39.1 p | 478 D 34.3 c
Weekday AM | 116 B 12.9 B 53.4 p | 402 D 21.0 C
Madison Street |\ qaypm | 56 A 11.2 B 41.9 D | 469 D 18.0 B
and East Avenue
Saturday 12.4 B 18.1 B 21.7 C 21.4 C 16.8 B
Madison Street | Weekdayam | 357 D | 479 D 61.0 E 32,5 C 43.1 D
and Ridgeland | WeekdayPM | 22.6 C 28.8 C 55.8 E 31.1 C 346 c
Avenue Saturday 22.4 c 24.1 c 49.3 D 17.6 B 28.4 c
Madison Street | WeekdayAM | 8.4 A 16.0 B 60.8 E 478 D 222 C
and Lombard | Weekday PM | 10.4 B 16.4 B 38.4 p | 429 D 19.8 B
Avenue Saturday 7.8 A 16.3 B 28.8 c 34.7 c 16.0 B
Madison Street | Weekdayam | 26.9 c 25.0 c 15.8 B 16.5 B 20.0 c
and Austin Weekday PM | 20.4 C 27.4 C 17.6 B 17.4 B 20,5 C
Boulevard Saturday 17.9 B | 274 ¢ | 160 8 | 152 B 18.8 B
Washington Weekday AM | 34.1 c 65.6 E 20.6 c 20.0 c 31.9 C
Boulevardand | WeekdayPM | 26.9 C 436 D 18.6 B 16.9 B 25.5 c
Oak Park Avenue | o day 29.4 c | es0 E 8.9 A | 58 B 28.4 c
Washington Weekday AM | 55.2 E 3238 c 16.5 B 17.9 28.4 C
Boulevardand | WeekdayPM | 39.3 p | 415 D 16.1 B 15.6 B 256 c
Ridgeland Avenue | g1 qay 343 399 D | 196 B | 148 B 23.9 c

-18-




Table 4: 2022 Capacity Analysis Results vs. 2018 KLOA Capacity Analysis Results

Madison Street Corridor Traffic Study

2018 2018 Road 2018 Road 2018 Road
. c 2022 Existing Diet—No Diet — 10% Diet —20%
Intersection Peak Hour Conditions Diversion Diversion Diversion
LOS LOS LOS LOS LOS
Madison Street Weekday AM < D D L L
and Harlem Weekday PM C D D D C
Avenue (IL 43) Saturday C D D = =
Madison Street Weekday AM B A 5 A
and Wisconsin Weekday PM B A A
Avenue Saturday B A A -- -
Madison Street Weekday AM e - < : £
and Home Weekday PM B B C B B
Avenue Saturday B A B - -
Madison Street Weekday AM b ¢ £ P
and Oak Park Weekday PM D C D
Avenue Saturday C C C -- -
Weekday AM C B C C C
Madison Street
and East Avenue Weekday PM B B B B
Saturday B B B -- -
Madison Street Weekday AM D C D c
and Ridgeland Weekday PM C C D C C
Avenue Saturday C C C -- -
Madison Street Weekday AM c B B B B
and Lombard Weekday PM B B B B B
Avenue Saturday B B B - -
Madison Street Weekday AM C C C
and Austin Weekday PM C C C C C
Boulevard Saturday B B I - -
Washington Weekday AM C - -- -- --
Boulevard and Weekday PM C -- -- -
Oak Park Avenue Saturday C B B B B
Washington Weekday AM C - - - -
Boulevard and Weekday PM C - - - -
Ridgeland Avenue Saturday C B B B B

Note: The KLOA Madison Street Road Diet Traffic Study did not analyze the Washington Boulevard intersections.

Table 4 compares the level of service predicted by KLOA in 2018 to the level of service determined in 2022.

KLOA analy